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3

CHAIR CARROLL:

...(gavel)... This Land Use

2

Committee meeting of September 15th, 2011, will come to

3

order.

4

First of all, anybody that has anything that

5

can make noise in the audience, cell phones or any other

6

electronic advice [sic], please turn it to the silent

7

mode or turn it off.

8
9

With us this morning, we have the Committee
Vice-Chair, Mike White, Gladys Baisa --

10

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Good afternoon.

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

-- Elle Cochran -Aloha.

-- Riki Hokama, and Don Couch.

14

Excused are Danny Mateo and Joseph Pontanilla.

And Mike

15

Victorino will be joining us shortly.

16

Counsel, we have James Giroux, Deputy Corporation

17

Counsel.

18

Michele Cousteau, Planning Assistant -- Planning

19

Director, Ann Cua, Planner, Planning Department, and

20

Jo-Ann Ridao, Director of Housing and Human Concerns.

21

Applicant representatives, we have Leilani Pulmano,

22

Project Manager, Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc., Ryan

23

Churchill, President, Maui Land and Pineapple Company,

24

Inc.

25

Committee Secretary, and Kristine [sic] Hamman, our

For Corporation

Executive Branch representatives, we have

Committee Staff, we have Pauline Martins,
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4

Legislative Attorney.

2

Members, today we will continue our discussion

3

on LU-65.

LU-65 relates to a request for Maui Land and

4

Pineapple Company, Inc., for a Community Plan Amendment,

5

Change in Zoning and Project District Phase I Approval

6

for the Pulelehua project in Lahaina.

7

At this time, we will accept public testimony.

8

Please, when you come to the podium, state your name for

9

the record, and, if you represent any organization,

10

please identify that organization at that time.

11

have three minutes.

You

12

And the first testifier would be, Ms. Hamman?

13

MS. HAMMAN:

14

The first person signed up to

testify is George Baker.

15

...BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY...

16

MR. BAKER:

Aloha kakou.

My name is George

17

Baker, I'm the Headmaster at Maui Preparatory Academy.

18

We are a preschool through 12th grade school located in

19

Napili.

20

As the headmaster of the school, I am

21

concerned about the affordability of housing on the west

22

side.

23

and appear before you today for my school community.

24

And I'm in strong support of Pulelehua.

25

And, thus, appreciate the opportunity to speak

As administrator of a school on the west side,
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1

I worry about retaining our excellent staff over the

2

long range due to the very serious lack of affordable

3

housing in the area.

4

projects like Pulelehua to fill the housing needs for

5

local educators, police officers, firefighters and

6

nurses.

7

I fully support the development of

Maui Prep is an extraordinary learning

8

community with highly trained professionals, dedicated

9

teachers who cannot afford housing at the moment.

I

10

know that the entire Maui community will be enhanced if

11

there is incredible educators within the community.

12

currently, right now, we have 32 employees.

13

employees, they all live on the west side, only six have

14

houses.

15

And

Of the 32

The others are rentals.
As administrator, I am extremely concerned

16

with the fear that many of my -- my faculty are unable

17

to afford housing.

18

lost four faculty members and one administrator.

19

main central issue for that was affordable housing.

20

And over the last three years, I've
And a

There is a tremendous loss of human capital

21

when teachers move off island and move to the mainland.

22

An affordable housing community targeted towards West

23

Maui working professionals would really enhance the

24

entire community as these individuals are not only

25

teachers, but coaches and, also, community service
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leaders.

2

This will be an amazing benefit to the larger

3

community.

4

challenge to further building my school and the West

5

Maui community.

6
7

10

Thank you.

CHAIR CARROLL:
the testifier?

8
9

Without Pulelehua, I see an incredible

Thank you.

Ms. Baisa?

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
being here, Mr. Baker.
to your student body.

11

Any questions for

MR. BAKER:

Thank you very much for

Just a quick question in regards
How large is your student body?

We currently are at 194.

And we

12

-- we will probably end up having about 200 this year.

13

That represents 162 families.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
list?

16
17

MR. BAKER:
do.

We -- at certain grade levels, we

Not -- not across the board.

18
19

Do you have a waiting

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

I was just wondering

about the capacity of the school.

20

MR. BAKER:

If every seat in the school was

21

filled over the next -- you know, I don't know how long

22

it's gonna take us, but we would have a capacity of

23

about 320.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:
being here.

Thank you very much for
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1

MR. BAKER:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

4

And, hi, Mr. -- Principal Baker.

5

here.

6

in regards to school.

7

school would take care of 240 children.

8

school be able to accommodate that many?
MR. BAKER:

10

accommodate that.

11

about 320.

12

Thank you for being

Would your

Our school could certainly

We -- again, our maximum would be

From -- okay.

But

you're -- the 240 additional to what you currently have?
MR. BAKER:

We would be taxed at that point.

But --

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

17

MR. BAKER:

18

Thank you, Chair.

It says the -- the proposed

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14
15

Ms. Cochran?

So I'm looking at some of the Pulelehua benefits

9

13

You're welcome.

Okay.

-- again, we would have plans for

expansion.

19

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Okay.

Because I'm

20

just curious.

21

you, of course, there's a gully, you know, in between

22

where Kahana Ridge is, the big open space, I think being

23

discussed about a regional park, and then your whole

24

area.

25

There's a big lot sort of adjacent to

MR. BAKER:

Yes.

09/15/2011 LU

1

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

If such a project was

2

sort of downsized and proposed in that area, thereby

3

your school could be utilized.

4

MR. BAKER:

What we have is -- is the school,

5

very -- very fortunately, has 20 acres.

6

we're using a little bit over eight acres.

7

about to go into a strategic plan and institute a master

8

campus plan.

9

plans to accommodate that as the need arises.

10
11
12

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:
Principal Baker.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

14

Ms. Hamman?

17

Thank you.

Thank you,

Thank you, Chair.

questions for the testifier?

16

And we are

And our hope would be that we would have

13

15

And right now,

MS. HAMMAN:

Any further

Hearing none, thank you.

The next person to testify is

Karl Bossert.
MR. BOSSERT:

Good morning, Chair.

Good

18

morning, Council Members.

My name's Karl Bossert, I'm

19

here testifying as an individual.

20

Maui Land & Pine.

21

My background is energy and environmental.

22

working on the Kahoolawe cleanup project, worked on that

23

for about seven years.

24

two Hawaiian kids.

25

ended up working for Maui Land & Pine.

I used to work for

I came to Maui about 14 years ago.
I started

And during that time, I adopted

I wanted to stay on -- on Maui, and
Very fortunate
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to spend four years working on Pulelehua.

2

project.

3

guys have heard it all.

4

It's a great

I won't go into a long list of why it is, you

And a couple of years ago, about three years

5

ago, things didn't turn out so well and ended up having

6

to leave Maui Land, like a lot of people.

7

own energy company, still here on Maui.

8

my own volition.

9

here supporting Maui Land & Pine, but I'm here

Started my

So I'm here of

You would think maybe I wouldn't be

10

supporting Pulelehua because it's a great project.

11

in the right place.

West Maui, you know, needs

12

affordable housing.

It's got fresh EISs, it's got --

13

it's got all of the things.

14

folks out there beating the bushes to build affordable

15

housing these days.

16

It's

And you don't see a lot of

My kids are gonna need affordable housing.

17

Now, maybe they'll get Hawaiian Homeland housing, you

18

know, if they're lucky, because they're Hawaiian.

19

one house, two kids.

20

that, maybe, if they don't.

21

I got

They're gonna be fighting over

So this is important to me.

It's important, I

22

think, to -- to all residents of Maui.

And it's

23

important for a lot of reasons.

24

it'll provide houses, but it'll -- I -- I was very, very

25

happy.

Not -- not only because

And you wouldn't think that I would be, but I

09/15/2011 LU

10

1

was very happy to see the Workforce Housing Ordinance go

2

into place.

3

you I wasn't necessarily happy about the percentage,

4

but, conceptually, it put everybody on the same footing

5

as what Maui Land & Pine was already trying to do.

6

I thought that that was a good thing, that everybody

7

should have mixed income communities and -- and a

8

component of affordable housing.

9

here trying to do it.

I did a lot of research.

And I can tell

And

These guys are still

This is gonna be probably one of

10

the first projects that demonstrates that the Workforce

11

Housing Ordinance works.

12

Give 'em a chance.

The other thing is timing.

I was shocked to

13

come to find out -- because I've worked on a lot of big

14

projects.

15

I built a refinery one time in three years.

16

that it takes 10 or 15 years to get an affordable

17

housing -- any kind of a project approved here really

18

shocked me.

19

cycles of real estate and the timing of when you need to

20

get in line to be there at the right time, it's just

21

crazy.

22

and there was surety that you could get financing and

23

stuff like that and they waited to try and get their

24

project done, just like Maui Land & Pine kind of got in

25

line right at that right time, you missed the window,

I've worked on multi-billion-dollar projects.
To find out

And -- and when I started looking at the

If people waited until the -- the right economy
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1

it's gone.

2

toast.

3

the real estate market goes down, nobody wants to do

4

anything.

5

so that, by the time the next boom comes, you can get

6

some housing done for the people of Maui.

7

By the time you get halfway through, you're

What are you gonna do?

The economy dries up,

Now is the time to get these things entitled

I don't know how much time I've got left, but

8

that's about all I wanted to say.

9

good project.

10
11
12
13
14

I think -- I think if any project should

have a chance, this is it.
CHAIR CARROLL:
the testifier?

Thank you.

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

And

My pleasure.
You mentioned that you

have energy and environmental type background.

18

MR. BOSSERT:

19

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Uh-huh.
And so I'm looking in

this project in regards to permissible uses, land uses.

21

MR. BOSSERT:

22

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

23

Thank you, Chair.

thank you for being here, sir.
MR. BOSSERT:

20

Any questions for

Ms. Cochran?

15

17

I think this is a

Uh-huh.
And it says energy

systems, small-scale.

24

MR. BOSSERT:

Uh-huh.

25

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

What for you would
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1

that be as an example?

2

MR. BOSSERT:

Small-scale, it -- it's

3

interesting.

4

the utility, there's a certain criteria over which you

5

-- you can't build, the circuits can't be penetrated,

6

around a megawatt.

7

is to try and address the needs of the community.

8
9

If you're trying to, for example, tie to

I think small-scale in this context

And -- and as I was driving over here, I was
having a conversation with a guy on the mainland about a

10

new technology, vertical access wind turbine, that's

11

very small-scale and you can dense-pack it and get it

12

in.

13

of things that, for example, in Pulelehua, you could

14

install, and generate power, running pumps, running lift

15

stations, running wastewater treatment plants, if you

16

had -- if you had one inside.

17

common electrical needs internally, so that you're not

18

kind of creating more problems for MECO.

19

have a very sketchy grid because it's not connected to a

20

lot of other power generation units.

21

kind of plug in really big energy plants that's -- that

22

are called non-firm power.

So solar and wind kind of go

23

with the sun and the wind.

And that kind of stuff on a

24

smaller grid make the MECO folks just nuts.

25

there's a real good technical reason why.

It's very visually unobtrusive.

Those are the kind

Addressing those kind of

Because they

So you can't just

And -- and

I hopeful --
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13

hopefully, that answers your questions.

2

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Yeah.

I'll get more

3

clarity from the developer, but -- and then on the

4

environmental aspect --

5

MR. BOSSERT:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7

Uh-huh.
-- you know, another

permissible use is a recycling facility.

8

MR. BOSSERT:

Uh-huh.

9

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

And do you think that

10

would fit into this project in -- in your, you know,

11

knowledge of this --

12

MR. BOSSERT:

I won't say that I'm an expert

13

in -- in solid waste management, but I think,

14

philosophically, the more places you have recycling

15

centers, the more likely it's gonna happen.

16

the way it is.

17

know, three cans out in front of your house, that's when

18

everybody will do it.

19

the less it happens.

And at the point at which you got, you

The farther you've gotta drive,

20

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

21

MR. BOSSERT:

22

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

23

That's just

Thank you.

You bet.
Thank you for your

time, sir.

24

MR. BOSSERT:

Thank you.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any further questions for the

09/15/2011 LU

1

testifier?

2
3

14

Hearing none, thank you.
MS. HAMMAN:

Ms. Hamman?

The next person to testify is

Daniel Tanaka.

4

MR. TANAKA:

Good afternoon, Council Members.

5

My name is Daniel Tanaka, and I work for Puu Kukui

6

Watershed, located on the west side.

7

And I think opportunities for affordable

8

housing would be a good -- good thing for -- for people

9

like me who live on the other side and have to commute

10

to the -- to the west side on a daily basis.

11

think opportunities to live in the area that you work

12

would help alleviate a lot of the impacts and stresses

13

on the infrastructure.

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

MR. TANAKA:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

testifier?

Any questions for the

Hearing none, thank you very much.
MR. TANAKA:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

MS. HAMMAN:

22

Thank you.

Thank you.

18

21

And I

Thank you.
Ms. Hamman?

The next person to testify is

Dick Mayer.
MR. MAYER:

Good afternoon, Council Members.

23

I handed out a -- I gave a handout, and I'm gonna try to

24

read from it quickly.

25

As I said yesterday, I would hope that you
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1

would delay this decision until the Maui Island Plan has

2

been adopted with the Urban Growth Boundaries in West

3

Maui.

4

projects which have been put together and be able to

5

rate them and -- and then maybe you'll approve this, but

6

maybe not.

I think only then will you see all of the other

7

Some conditions I'd like you to look at.

The

8

first one deals with just some wording that's in the

9

Zoning Ordinance where it always says Maui Land & Pine

10

will do this.

11

"Maui Land & Pine Company, Inc., their successors and

12

permitted assigns, and any future developer or owner of

13

any property that is the subject of this change of

14

zoning."

15

think this is gonna be sold at some point to another

16

developer.

17

Maui Land & Pine has to do it if they're no longer the

18

owner.

19

And I think you should use the wording,

We've heard several people testify that they

And I would hate to see the restriction that

Number 1:

Kapalua Mauka's affordable housing

20

unit shall not be allowed to -- to -- unless the

21

affordable gap housing in Pulelehua are built.

And,

22

also, there should not be any double counting.

That

23

covers really Number 1 and 2.

24

Number 3:

25

The elementary school must be

placed far from the airport at the makai end of the
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1

13-acre site, at the lowest end, near -- close down to

2

the highway, as far from the airport as possible.

3

You'll see some numbers on the back page

4

referring to school enrollments.

5

time, I'll get to those.

6

I'll -- if I have

Because West Maui has a much more severe

7

overcrowding situation with its overcapacity

8

intermediate and high school grades, Maui Land & Pine,

9

or a subsequent landowner, shall pay an impact fee.

And

10

I think the amount that they're offering, $2 million, is

11

much too low considering the impact that this larger

12

project will have.

13

of vacant agricultural land and the two million.

14

Number 5:

They're only giving up the 13 acres

Maui Planning Commission shall

15

specify -- in other words, down the road when they --

16

Planning Commission begins looking at the Project

17

District, they then should specify the exact numbers of

18

units and -- and the dollar amounts and all the other

19

things that should be included in there as -- as a

20

condition to Maui Planning Commission doing that.

21

Number 6:

The water rates charged by the

22

private water company to all of the affordable/gap units

23

shall never be more than the rates charged by the County

24

Board of Water Supply.

25

affordable houses aren't made unaffordable by water

Let's make sure that these
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rates.

2

The -- Number 7:

3

eliminate 50 acres of regional park.

4

saying there in -- in the bold print, prior to receiving

5

Phase II Project District approval, Maui Land & Pine, or

6

subsequent landowner, shall sell to the County land for

7

a 50-acre regional park near Honoapiilani Highway

8

acceptable to the County and at a price that's fair for

9

vacant agricultural land.

10

Number 8:

The Pulelehua project will
And what I'm

The number of ohana units must be

11

strictly limited to the requested 300.

12

Pine, or a subsequent landowner, must establish the

13

mechanism to actually do this.

14

In order -- Number 9:

And Maui Land &

Maui Land & Pine, or

15

subsequent landowner, shall pay an adequate state

16

highways impact fee that will be -- at the rate required

17

-- required by the County's adopted impact fee

18

ordinance, which has yet to be adopted but probably soon

19

will be.

20

Number 10:

The Pulelehua project must

21

complete 100 percent of its promised units before Maui

22

Land & Pine's Kapalua Mauka.

23

I mentioned that one.

And, lastly, all green space, parks,

24

recreation areas, buffer areas, gulches, et cetera,

25

shown on the project site plan, shall be dedicated to
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1

permanent Open Space zoning with no building allowed

2

other than park/recreational facilities, that they'll

3

not be able to, later on, increase the number of units

4

and density.

5

the areas, as I mentioned yesterday.

It's already very, very dense in some of

6

Thank you.

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8
9

the testifier?

Thank you.

Any questions for

Ms. Cochran?

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you, Mr. Mayer,

10

for being here.

You know, looking at your written

11

testimony, you briefly addressed -- there's a graph type

12

page here at the --

13

MR. MAYER:

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

Right.
-- very back.

And if

you could, I guess, elaborate a little more.

16

MR. MAYER:

17

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

18

numbers are meaning.

19

MR. MAYER:

Right.
On what all these

I think it's important, in the

20

EIS, they -- they talked about their enrollments that

21

they'll have generated from this project.

22

the very bottom of that page that this project will

23

generate 490 units.

24

includes the 300 ohana units, probably would have many

25

-- many students as well.

You'll see

And I'm not even sure if that

And if you look up above, you
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1

will see the first row, the four schools in West Maui,

2

all four of them, I've checked with the DOE just this

3

week, all four of them are already over capacity by a

4

considerable amount.

5

I show the numbers by grade level -- that this

6

overcapacity is -- is -- is despite the fact that there

7

are 46 portable classrooms in West Maui.

8

they're gonna set aside 13 acres for a school, actually

9

getting that school built -- you all know how long South

And what I'm saying is that -- and

Even though

10

Maui has been waiting for a high school with huge

11

numbers of students commuting.

12

are overcrowded.

13

elementary school built is highly problematic.

14

we have the problem of the high school and the

15

intermediate school, and there's no relief seen here for

16

those two, which are terribly overcrowded at this time.

17

And so I'm really urging you to, you know, check with

18

the DOE.

19

need the affordable housing.

20

in those houses will actually be able to find classrooms

21

appropriately.

22

Baldwin and Maui High

I think the -- even getting an
And then

Don't just willy-nilly approve it because we
Check whether the children

Maui Prep is a private school with high

23

tuitions.

And it's unlikely that many of these students

24

would be able to afford to go there.

25

scholarships, but the bulk of the students would have to

There may be a few
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go to the public schools.

2

As far as the commuting, going back and forth,

3

the argument was made yesterday that the students would

4

be relieving traffic because the elementary school would

5

be there.

6

students in the intermediate and high school grades

7

there than there are in the -- in the lower grades.

8

actually, some of the traffic, since many of the high

9

school kids will be driving their own cars, there,

But as you can see, there are actually more

So,

10

actually, may be an increase in traffic going towards

11

Lahaina as opposed to the other way around.

12

why I want you to see those numbers.

13

important.

14
15

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

So that's

I think they're

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

Another --

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.

17

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you.

Also, in

18

the, let's see, first page, towards the middle, zoning

19

conditions modification.

20

Where did you get that?

21

MR. MAYER:

You -- where -- what is that?

I -- when I looked at the zoning

22

thing, it just kept saying Maui Land & Pine, Maui Land &

23

Pine, over and over again.

24

seem to be the normal way that these are written.

25

went to look at the Makena project which this Council

And I said, that doesn't
So I
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1

reviewed a couple years ago.

2

into account the fact that there may be successor

3

companies, or even partnerships or some other

4

arrangement, that I want to make sure that these

5

conditions stay with the land, not with the company.

6

And that was the verbiage, I copied it out of the Makena

7

hearing.

8

Ordinance portion where -- where you'll see it over and

9

over again mentioned.

10

I think I would insert that into the Zoning

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

want to do a round more?

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

And in there, they took

Thank you.

Did you

Does anyone else have anything

before -- proceed, Ms. Cochran.

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Also, in your

15

Condition 9 that you touched upon in regards to impact

16

fee ordinance --

17

MR. MAYER:

Uh-huh.

18

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

-- what bill is that?

19

And -- but you said it's not in -- hasn't been adopted

20

yet?

21

MR. MAYER:

What's happened is there's a

22

committee in the Planning Department, of which I'm a

23

member, Mr. Goode, and many other people in the

24

community are members of that, to -- to establish impact

25

fees.

And for the last year and-a-half, the Planning
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1

Department has been getting very detailed information.

2

We're expected to meet probably in October to

3

finalize -- or November, to finalize the recommendation

4

to the Council which will say, for example, for each

5

unit going up in housing and -- excuse me -- in

6

highways, parks, et cetera, what impact fee should be

7

assessed to developers.

8

project will have to follow that ordinance that you, I

9

expect, will be adopting within the next six months,

So I wanna make sure that this

10

hopefully, and -- and they won't be building, anyways,

11

until that time -- that they will have to follow the

12

standards set by the County.

13

be in there.

14

in before you set up the impact fees.

15
16

And that verbiage should

Rather than being able to say, oh, we got

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

And that for all

developments in that sentence that you --

17

MR. MAYER:

Right.

18

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

19

MR. MAYER:

-- highlighted?

I think the -- these -- the impact

20

fee should not be for -- for this project alone.

It

21

should be fair, so that if Kaanapali 2020 or Makena or

22

any other resort comes in with -- with a project, they

23

would all have to follow the same kind of rules.

24

is not something I'm saying that should be -- that we

25

get the highways we need so we don't end up with -- with

This
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infrastructure problems down the road.

2

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7
8
9

Thank you, Mr. Mayer.

Thank you.
Thank you.

You have some more questions?
Sure.

Is there any

other one else?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chair -- Chairman, can

I ask a question?

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Hokama?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

To Mr. --

12

Mr. Mayer, you know, you showed us that graph

13

Ms. Cochran --

14

MR. MAYER:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

Uh-huh.
-- referred to, which

is part of your submittal to the Committee --

17

MR. MAYER:

Yes.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- this afternoon.

I

19

thank you so much.

20

that these numbers have been verified by the Department

21

of Education?

22

MR. MAYER:

And you've stated for the record

Yes.

Well, in a few cases, they

23

came from the -- the applicant's EIS, but, mainly, from

24

the Department, recent -- more recent numbers.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

All right.

All right.
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1

As far as your understanding, was there any comments

2

about the expansion of Lahainaluna --

3

MR. MAYER:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

care?

6

currently.

I --

Like Baldwin is over 1,200, you know, students

7

MR. MAYER:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

Facilities to take

1,600.
Or 16.

I know it's a huge number for Baldwin.

I mean, it's -So was there any

10

indication or department that their intention is to

11

expand Lahainaluna or to create another high school for

12

West Maui?

13

MR. MAYER:

I asked, did you have -- have you

14

had any recent expansions or anything going on now.

15

They said the cafeteria is being expanded right now.

16

They made no mention -- I didn't ask particularly what

17

you have in the future and what the -- what's on the --

18

what's on the DOE list for expansion.

19

think that the -- the Committee should find out exactly

20

what the plans are of the DOE, will there be schools

21

available to handle these students.

22

basically, what I'm saying, to get an authoritative

23

statement from the DOE, given the budget constraints

24

that they're operating.

25

But, certainly, I

And that's really,

And I would imagine South Maui high school is
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1

probably gonna be higher on that priority list than

2

anything in West Maui, given the fact there are no high

3

school in South Maui.

4
5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
you very much, Mr. Mayer.

6
7

CHAIR CARROLL:
testifier?

8
9

Uh-huh.

Okay.

Thank

Appreciate it.
Any further questions for the

Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you, again,

Chair.

10

And, Mr. Mayer, I'm looking at your Condition

11

Number 2 where it talks about affordable and gap

12

housing.

13

make sure it doesn't get converted into market priced

14

homes?

And you have some type of plan or something to

15

MR. MAYER:

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

17

Right.
Can you shed more

light on that?

18

MR. MAYER:

Right now, in the -- in the

19

provisions, there's a -- a statement that the rental

20

housing has to be in perpetuity in -- in the zoning

21

conditions.

22

30 years.

23

gonna be sitting there to monitor it, you know what I

24

mean.

25

one of those houses, you know -- not a tenant -- owner

And the -- the housing itself has to be for

Well, I don't know who -- who's actually

If -- if somebody were to break that, a tenant in
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1

of a rental unit decided suddenly to sell it, would

2

anybody even know it?

3

mechanism would have to be set up to do that.

4

homeowners association may not have the ability to

5

actually monitor all their housing because we're talking

6

all together up to 1,200 houses.

7

to be set up to manage this whole large project and all

8

the things.

9

really has a good mechanism to do it.

So I think some kind of a
The

So some mechanism has

It should be something that the County
Maybe it would

10

set up at the County level.

11

require this project to set up that mechanism, that

12

would operate in perpetuity.

13

Pine did sell the project, over a 30-year period, or in

14

perpetuity, that mechanism would stay in force.

15
16

Mr. Mayer, for your time.
CHAIR CARROLL:

MR. MAYER:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

MS. HAMMAN:

23

Thank you.

Thank you,

Thank you, Chair.
Thank you.

Thank you,

Mr. Mayer.

19

22

So even if Maui Land &

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

17
18

But I think at least to

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Hamman?

The next person to testify is

Nell Woods.
MS. WOODS:

Aloha, Chairman Carroll and

24

Members of the Committee.

My name is Nell Woods, and

25

I'm speaking as an individual.

And thank you again for
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1

the opportunity for a third bite at the apple.

2

sure, at this point, you wonder if I don't have anything

3

better to do with my time.

4

yesterday, I've been participating in the Pulelehua

5

process from the beginning.

6

hearing to offer a perspective that has not yet been

7

presented, hopefully.

8
9

I'm

As Mr. Foley confirmed

I try each time I come to a

Today, you're being asked to approve three
applications for entitlements for the Pulelehua

10

development.

11

inequity in what you're being asked to approve insofar

12

as what West Maui loses compared to what it gains.

13

Unfortunately, there is an inherent

These three applications, as presented,

14

eliminate the existing West Maui Community Plan

15

specification for a 50-acre regional park on the site in

16

question, as well as convert the zoning for the parcel

17

in question, without specifying an alternative 50-acre

18

regional park site, and rezoning that area to Park/Open

19

Space.

20

without requiring accompanying bills which define the

21

alternative location for the 50-acre regional park, as

22

well as rezoning that site to Park/Open Space, leaves a

23

gaping hole in the West Maui Community Plan as to the

24

requirement for a 50-acre regional park.

25

To approve the applications as presented,

I ask that you recognize that you should not

09/15/2011 LU

28

1

approve these applications and bills as presented until

2

and unless they are accompanied with bills that specify

3

the location of and define the alternative 50-acre

4

regional park as well as rezoning that alternative site

5

to Park and Open Space.

6

It is only fair that what is lost to West Maui

7

through these application bills should be replaced by

8

accompanying application bills which specify the site of

9

the replacement 50-are regional park and the rezoning of

10

that site concurrently with these applications.

11

protect the integrity of the process by requiring that

12

the replacement 50-are regional park site be identified

13

and approved by all appropriate departments and that the

14

West Maui Community Plan be amended to show the new

15

site, and the builder rezone the site, are required in

16

concert with any other conditions you may attach to the

17

bills before you today.

18

Please

So far, there's been nothing but vague talk

19

about where there's going to be an alternative site for

20

that park.

21

only way the West Maui Community Plan is protected, and

22

includes that park as -- as designated for a regional

23

park, is if, at the same time you rezone and Project

24

District the existing site, same time we identify where

25

the new site is and rezone it.

And vague talk doesn't cut the mustard.

The
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1

Thank you.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

the testifier?

4
5

Thank you.

Any questions for

Seeing none, thank you.

MS. HAMMAN:

Ms. Hamman?

The next person to testify is

Pomaika`i Kaniaupio-Crozier.

6

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Aloha mai kakou.

7

(Hawaiian language).

To the Honorable Council Members,

8

Council Chair, I'd like to give my aloha.

9

Pomaika`i-Crozier.

My name is

And I'm here to support Pulelehua

10

project as a commuter who lives on the West Maui

11

Mountains who commutes every day to work.

12

population that mythically exists.

13

week, I pay out of my pocket.

14

hour coming out.

15

alongside the road, it was backed up all the way.

16

planning bypasses, we're planning commutes.

17

issue not having housing.

18

I follow Daniel Tanaka going into -- to work.

19

think, both of us are putting the same amount of gas,

20

driving the same distance, to go to work every day.

21

the countless hours that I spend away from my family, I

22

gladly do it because I'm (Hawaiian language) I have a

23

job.

24
25

This is not a

I fill gas every

I spend hour going in,

Today, there was some work being done
We're

It's a real

And many of us -- some days,
And I

So

But I know this project and the due diligence
given by the County planners, Staff, I respect them.
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1

They work hard, they do their job well.

2

all the ins and outs about the planning.

3

it's their job.

4

fly a plan.

5

And people do their job well and I trust them.

6

Water Supply is doing their job.

7

diligence we take in our job.

8
9

I don't know
That's why

I don't know everything about when I

That's the FAA job to take care of that.
That

Just like due

The planning is hard work.

I've been part,

but there's -- outside of the community, there's also

10

issues with housing.

This started when my kids were in

11

middle school.

12

at the University of Hawaii.

13

soon.

14

need a house.

15

Mr. U`u I heard yesterday, he's -- he was gifted a

16

house.

17

three kids.

18

productive citizens, hard working, benefiting Maui and

19

Maui County.

My boy is now his second year in pre-med
He's gonna be coming out

He's gonna be an internist, medicine.

20

He's gonna

My house is always welcome to him.

I was blessed with Hawaiian Homes.
They need a home.

Like

I've got

They in college, they're

I'd like to see a good future for them.

The other thing I'd like to bring up, also, is

21

that without adequate housing, unless we stop being --

22

everybody who comes off the plane, off the boat and tell

23

them, you can't live here, you can visit, but you gotta

24

go back.

25

people.

They could be possibly displacing local
And that's why we have so many people in Vegas,
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1

West Coast, and so forth.

That starts to have multiple

2

families and units.

3

generations in one household.

4

social issues, and we need more social programs and so

5

forth.

Now we've got one, two, three, four
And it starts to create

So either way, we invest.

6

I was blessed to experience MEO and the great

7

programs that they provide.

8

nonpoint source, not having adequate housing.

9

here to support Pulelehua.

10
11

CHAIR CARROLL:

But part of that is a

Thank you.

Any questions for

the testifier?

12

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

So I'm

Pomaika`i.

Chair?

Ms. Cochran?
Thank you.

Aloha,

Nice to see you.

16

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Aloha.

17

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

And congratulations on

18

your new job.

19

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Mahalo nui.

20

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

And, you know, you're

21

saying less driving, traffic and all that.

22

I live in that area, yeah, Honolua.

Personally,

And I --

23

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Beautiful house.

24

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

I work here, Wailuku.

25

If there was a house here for rent, I would not want to
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1

live here in Wailuku.

I -- I choose to live where I

2

live because it's beautiful.

3

commute.

Yeah, it's a long drive and cost money, but,

4

anyways.

So I'm just -- if the true numbers came down,

5

how many people would -- you know, out of -- I think

6

there's 35 percent West Maui workers commute.

7

there's some people in my predicament where I'd much

8

rather live where I live and do the --

And I don't mind the

And I bet

9

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Correct.

10

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

-- commute.

12

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Correct.

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

-- in regards to

11

But,

anyways --

14

traffic impact, have you thought about, or do you -- do

15

you foresee there could be traffic impact just by the

16

sheer build-out of this project with construction,

17

bringing equipment to and from, the construction workers

18

themselves who don't live in West Maui are gonna be

19

working on the job, things of that nature.

20

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Yes, I have thought of

21

it.

And I'm sure DOT has thought of it, also.

But I'd

22

like to say in return -- in terms of your residence, you

23

have a beautiful place in a beautiful valley.

24

support that type of lifestyle, you know, where -- in

25

Honolua, I drive by that bay and, oh, wow, people fly

And I
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1

from across the world to view that.

2

out of there if I was you, not for no estate no place.

3

That place is the pad, you know.

4

lives in the type of circumstances.

5

Homes, and I have great neighbors, and it's affordable.

6

But I'm thinking of my son who may not get that Hawaiian

7

Homes, who may not have that Honolua pad.

8
9

So I wouldn't move

However, not everybody
I live Hawaiian

In terms in reference to the transportation,
there is short-term and long-term impacts, you know.

10

Short-term, of course, whenever you have construction,

11

whenever that Kula Produce truck goes in over the Pali,

12

yeah, there's more.

13

pickup trucks taking cabbage into Kaanapali Beach

14

Resort.

15

But that sure beats 20 little

So the long-term of what the gain is for

16

residents to be in that area, or the amount of people

17

that is gonna support our economy in the industry may

18

supersede some of the short-term impacts.

19

I don't know all the logistics.

I'm just

20

talking from a person who drives in every day and knows

21

that we need homes, we need workers on that side,

22

because there's a whole lot of us that commute over.

23

Is that a totally right answer?

24
25

I just wanted to bring my manao in.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Yeah.

I don't know.
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MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Provide that to you

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

I appreciate that.

folks.

3
4

And one last question.

In regards to the airport,

5

you're -- that's not a concern for you, anyone living,

6

you know, in that proximity to an airport?

7

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

8

something to think about.

9

should ask.

Yeah.

I think it is

And it's interesting that you

I would probably be the wrong person to ask

10

that question.

11

Homes, my family, Croziers, were here from Maui, Mala my

12

ohana helped build that airport, helped build the road

13

to Hana.

14

on that infrastructure, use the airport.

15

When I was -- when we got Hawaiian

There are people who come out on those roads,

When we moved over because we got Hawaiian

16

Homes, I was still working in Honolulu.

I flew out

17

every morning and I flew back every night for three

18

and-a-half years.

19

for me to get to work.

20

by car, by email, by plane, by cell phone, having those

21

options, to me, whether I wanna drive into work, whether

22

I wanna email my boss or fly into Kapalua -- I,

23

actually, have a flight scheduled to fly out of Kapalua

24

next week.

25

should I park my car over there and fly out, and I can

I thank God that there was a means
Whether I get to work by pencil,

So that's kind of a perk for me.

I mean,
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1

just spend the weekend somewhere and fly back Monday

2

morning and be at work with my car?

3

have, I think the more choices I can make that will

4

better suit me.

5

out every day?

6

The more options we

Do I have the money and means to fly
I wish.

But noise, I used to do the loads for American

7

Airlines.

And inside your ear are fine hairs, yeah.

8

Akua did a wonderful thing.

9

down, the wind too strong, too consistent for such a

Ke

But if those hairs lie

10

long time, you become deaf.

11

thinks of all that, so when -- they have a perimeter

12

that you gotta wear ear protection.

13

it's not gonna really matter.

14

to go to Costco and shop there, knowing that a plane is

15

gonna fly over you, or not.

16

you -- it really bothers you, you probably don't go to

17

Costco.

18

to that question, in regards to the airport, I think

19

it's a benefit for the whole west side.

20

benefit for the community.

21

experts who monitor the noise, the flight patterns and

22

whatnot have done a good job.

23

And that's why the FAA

Outside of that,

But you have the choice

Those are the choices.

You go to somewhere else.

If

So my -- in response

I think it's a

Because I trust that the

I have to trust that you folks do a good job,

24

because I can't be here every day.

I gotta go to work.

25

And I -- I believe that people in certain agencies have
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done that.

2

When I look at the subdivision that takes half

3

a decade to plan, it'll be approved, it'll take another

4

half a decade to build out.

5

then.

6

for them in that time.

7

they're -- they're smaller planes.

8

doesn't need the airport, soon, or infrastructure, or

9

new homes, is Kalaupapa.

10

My kids may have kids by

We better start planning the other subdivision
So I think material to come in,
The only place that

Other than that, we gotta go

somewhere.

11

I don't wish and want Maui to become like

12

Oahu.

13

I worked with a fellow, his name was John Min, I learned

14

a lot.

15

Department really is and all the things that they think

16

about that I really wasn't aware of.

17

folks as the experts.

18

different committees who have been part of the planning

19

process.

20
21

And that's why proper planning is done.

And when

And how much and how qualified our Planning

So I trust you

I trust the people in the

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you.

line, no concern for living near an airport?

So, bottom
No --

22

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

As a --

23

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

I mean, bottom line,

24
25

you're saying -MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

As a educated person,
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1

I'm always concerned.

I'm concerned about the air I

2

breathe, the water I drink.

3

be unconcerned is not -- to me, it's hard to even fathom

4

not being concerned about anything.

5

my health.

6

about my health.

7

may put me in a position to oppose the project?

8

know enough about it.

I'm always concerned.

I'm concerned about

It doesn't mean everybody else is concerned
Is there a heightened concern that it
I don't

So I trust the experts.

9

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you.

10

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

Yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you, Chair.

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

Thank you.

questions for the testifier?

Any further

Hearing none, thank you.

14

MR. KANIAUPIO-CROZIER:

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

MS. HAMMAN:

17

Mahalo.

Ms. Hamman?

Mr. Chair, Mr. Kaniaupio-Crozier

was the last person signed up to testify.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

Is there anyone else in the

19

audience that wishes to come to testify?

20

up and come forward.

21

objection, we will close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

Please stand

Seeing none, if there's no

22

24

To

No objections.

Public testimony is now

closed.
...END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY...
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Excuse me.

Members,

2

yesterday, we finished our questioning of the relevant

3

State and County department representatives on the

4

issues of the airport, State highways, project roadways

5

and drainage.

6

the Department of Police, the Department of Fire and

7

Public Safety.

8

to the proposed Community Plan Amendment bill and a

9

proposed Project District bill.

10

We also had an opportunity to question

Finally, we agreed on certain revisions

I have been informed by the applicant that

11

since receiving the revised proposed bill, in 2008, the

12

TMK numbers have been updated.

13

Community Plan Amendment bills will, therefore, need to

14

be revised to include updated TMK numbers and property

15

descriptions.

16

The Change in Zoning and

At this time, I'd like the applicant to come

17

forward and explain the changes.

18

yourself at the microphone.

19

MR. CHURCHILL:

Please identify

Thank you.

My name is Ryan

20

Churchill with Maui Land & Pineapple Company.

I believe

21

you should have in front of you a -- a transmittal with

22

proposed changes to the Community Plan Amendment and

23

Change in Zoning.

24

this year, I guess, the end of last year, during the

25

County TMK update process, new TMK numbers were issued

And as the Chair pointed out, earlier
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1

for the parcels within the Pulelehua project.

2

this change here merely updates that to have -- if you

3

go to the Change in Zoning bill, the red line version,

4

you'll see, in the Section 1 summary, the TMKs revised.

5

Instead of one TMK, there's two TMKs.

6

is slightly revised down by about six acres.

7

new TMKs issued, it excludes the County retention basin,

8

now that it's its own parcel.

9

of the formal application.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

And so

And the acreage
With the

And so that basin is out

Thank you.

Any questions for

11

the testifier or for the Department on the above

12

changes?

13
14

Somebody seems to be making a lot of noise to
disturb us.

Perhaps we can find out what that is.

15

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

17

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

18
19

It's drilling.
(Inaudible.)

(Inaudible.)

We got the

memo.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Oh, okay.

All right.

20

Members, if -- this is pretty much a housekeeping

21

matter, really.

22

those changes will be made and incorporated into the

23

final bills which we will be hearing in October.

If there's no objection to the changes,

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objection.

25

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

The -- what -- sorry.
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Sorry, Chair.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes, Ms. Cochran.

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

I'm just trying -- I'm

4

looking at the glossary of definitions on words.

5

there seems to be mixed use street, but not so much just

6

the word mixed use.

7

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

10

of changes.

11
12

We did those yesterday.

We did those yesterday, approved those.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

17

Permissible land uses.

18

on.

21

(Inaudible.)

I'm just

trying to find it.
CHAIR CARROLL:

20

Oh, I'm just -- what?

This is a different set

13

19

And

Are you referring to -Okay.

You're referring to what?
Yeah.

Go ahead, Chair.

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

later, you can always bring that up.

Okay, I got it.
We can move

You know what,
All right?

Members, at this point, I would like to -- the

22

Committee to focus on the Change in Zoning bill today

23

and the proposed conditions attached to the bill.

24

bill is on your desks.

25

The

The first two conditions relate to affordable
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1

housing.

I have asked Ms. Ridao to be here today in

2

case we have any questions for her.

3

on September 6th, 2011, I asked Ms. Ridao to respond to

4

a number of questions related to affordable housing and

5

Chapter 2.96 and the residential Workforce Housing

6

ordinance.

7

marked in Binder 2.

8

also contains condition related to affordable housing,

9

and is marked with a blue post-it in Binder 1, for your

Her response, dated September 12, 2011, is

10

reference.

11

and provide comment.

12

please let me know.

13
14

I would note that,

The State Land Use Commission order

And I'd like Ms. Ridao to please come down

MS. RIDAO:

If anybody has trouble finding it,
Ms. Ridao?
Good afternoon, Chair and Members

of the Committee.

15

Since my letter to you, there is some

16

corrections to that letter.

17

of -- of four pages.

18

Okay.

19

range would be from low income to above-moderate.

20

And that would be on Page 2

Do you have it?

Everybody has it?

So under the Planning Conditions, the income

And then for -- just for clarification

21

purposes, I guess a question has come up about what

22

happens to anything that is between 160 and 200.

23

purposes of the Maui Chapter 2 -- Maui County Code,

24

Chapter 2.96, anything above 160 percent of median --

25

median we consider as market.

For
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And then the only other change would be on the

2

timing of completion.

3

wording changes that had to be made.

4

Conditions, for the timing of completion, it should

5

read:

6

concurrent with completion of market rate units on a

7

one-to-one basis."

8
9

There is -- there were some
So under Planning

"Affordable units shall be built prior to or

And then in the Residential Workforce Housing
column, this -- that's -- we're changing the wording

10

there.

We're taking that out, and we're putting,

11

"Residential Workforce Housing units shall be made

12

available for occupancy either before or concurrent with

13

market rate units at the same ratio required of the

14

development."

15

units they build, they have to build one affordable.

So for Pulelehua, for every four market

16

Those are the only corrections to the letter.

17

And the only other comment I wanted to make is

18

as far as our Department, Department of Housing and

19

Human Concerns, is involved, we are under -- of the

20

understanding, with the developer, that they are

21

requesting to be -- that the conditions are in line with

22

2.16, that they would prefer doing the 2.96 conditions

23

versus the planning conditions that were placed on this

24

zoning change.

25

That's my only comments for today.

I'd be
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CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Couch, followed by

Mr. Hokama.

4

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

Ms. Ridao,

5

do we have -- do you have that in writing, that you can

6

give us a copy of all that so we don't --

7

MS. RIDAO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

9

MS. RIDAO:

10

Oh, yes.

I'd be happy to do that.
Yeah.

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

We'd like to have that.

11

Because one of my concerns is, under -- the first thing

12

you talked about, where it says -- it went have very low

13

income to low income, is that still less than 50 percent

14

of median income, or has that -- that number changed as

15

well?

16
17
18
19

MS. RIDAO:

It's 50 percent or more, I

believe.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

So we have to change

that as well?

20

MS. RIDAO:

Yeah.

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

MS. RIDAO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

24

MS. RIDAO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Okay.

It says between 50 and 140.
Okay.

The exact wording, yeah.
So in your letter, you
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-- you have it as less than 50 percent of median income?

2

MS. RIDAO:

3

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

4

Yes.

well?

5

MS. RIDAO:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

So that would change as

Correct.

Maybe for Mr. Giroux.

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama?
Chairman, thank you.

I've heard the -- Director

10

Ridao's comments forever.

Since this is a Project

11

District, we are setting the standards.

12

chooses, we can set our own conditions on affordable

13

housing, isn't that right, through this ordinance?

14

if the Council says we expect 20 percent of affordable

15

housing to be built first before a market house, that is

16

within the purview of the Council, isn't that correct,

17

to this Project District ordinance?

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

MR. GIROUX:

If the Council

Say

Mr. Giroux?

Thank you, Chair.

As -- as an

20

initial of timing, that's accurate.

But as to -- as far

21

as, you know, how -- how much housing you're gonna

22

expect from -- from that Project District.

23

purpose of the 2.96 was to create a rational basis so

24

that that exaction would be -- you know, it'd be able to

25

endure any litigation.

The whole

So we would highly recommend

09/15/2011 LU

1

that you follow 2.96 as closely as possible, but that --

2
3

45

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

If the developer

agrees, though, to the condition of zoning.

4

MR. GIROUX:

Right.

The -- the issue, again,

5

is that there -- the developer's here today.

6

conditions will run with the land.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

MR. GIROUX:

9
10

13

That's correct.

So you -- you know, you get an

agreement today, it runs with the land, the new
purchaser may not agree.

11
12

And these

So --

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Then they shouldn't buy

the land.
MR. GIROUX:

Well, that's -- you know, that's

14

for future litigation.

15

creates a rational basis that, if you follow it, you

16

avoid any type of litigation in the future.

17

as an issue of timing, the Project District does allow

18

you to create that type of -- how -- how fast you want

19

those affordable houses to be built in connection with

20

the market houses.

21

But what 2.96 says is that it

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And, again,

So to the chase,

22

Mr. Giroux, the Council can do, within its authority,

23

what it feels it needs to do for setting the standards

24

and timing for the delivery of what we expect through

25

its conditions?
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1

MR. GIROUX:

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

That's accurate.
Thank you so much.

Thank you, Chairman.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Is there more, Mr. Hokama?

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah.

And ask that

6

because, if this is being presented as an affordable

7

project, Chairman, then why am I gonna -- would I want

8

to tie it to a market to affordable ratio, is the

9

question I ask as a -- in rhetoric.

I don't expect an

10

answer, but I think it's something we need to think

11

about.

Thank you, Chairman.

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

13

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. Couch?

Thank you.

Mr. Giroux

14

brings -- Mr. Chair, I'm addressing this to you, but --

15

well, I forgot -- (inaudible) -- how we're gonna answer

16

this.

17

conditions go with the land.

18

veering off subject, so I want to know how you want to

19

handle it.

20

good point where the conditions all point out that it's

21

just Maui Land & Pine as opposed to how we normally do

22

it, or how we did it, I guess, for Makena.

23

bring that up when we go through the conditions, but I

24

-- I -- that is a huge concern of mine, that the

25

conditions do --

Mr. Giroux brings up a good point about that the
And this is kind of

Mr. -- one of the testifiers brought up a

Do you wanna
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CHAIR CARROLL:

You can bring -- you can bring

that up now.

3

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Okay.

Mr. Giroux, as

4

the conditions are written now, it doesn't appear that

5

they go with the land, they're just placed on Maui Land

6

& Pine.

7

it wrong?

Is that an accurate statement, or am I reading

8

MR. GIROUX:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

MR. GIROUX:

Chair?
Mr. Giroux?

No, it's not accurate.

What

11

happens is, is that the -- as far as the drafting of the

12

conditions, they're usually drafted in light of who the

13

applicant is before you at the time of the drafting.

14

However, if you look at the -- the face of your Zoning

15

Ordinance, it has a unilateral agreement attached to it

16

as an exhibit.

17

within your Exhibit C is attached those conditions.

18

within that document, it states that all heirs and

19

assigns would then be attached for any future

20

development.

21

will run with the land.

22

reading, those documents have to be presented to the

23

Chair before this would move any further forward.

24

that -- that's what ensures the enforcement of those

25

conditions, because zoning conditions always run with

And that would be your Exhibit C.

And
And

So whoever the owner is, those conditions
Before this goes to first

So
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the land.

2

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Okay.

I've just --

3

having been not quite used to this whole thing, where

4

does it say about the heirs and -- and --

5

MR. GIROUX:

Well --

6

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Because that's -- in

7

Section 2, it says, here's your unilateral agreement,

8

Exhibit C, but nothing in Exhibit C that I can find

9

talks about heirs and assigns.

10

MR. GIROUX:

But --

Yeah, there's -- there's no

11

Exhibit C attached now because what happens is that,

12

before it goes to first reading, that unilateral

13

agreement will be then drafted and signed.

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

And, Mr. Couch, that is why we

15

do not hear anything until we have the unilateral

16

agreement --

17

MR. GIROUX:

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

MR. GIROUX:

20

Yeah.

Exhibit C --

-- for -- for first hearing.

Chair, just to -- Exhibit C is

your conditions.

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

MR. GIROUX:

Right.

And that's what's attached to

23

your unilateral agreement, which would be Exhibit D, I

24

believe.

25

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Oh, okay.
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1
2

MR. GIROUX:

So that's what's missing, is

Exhibit D.

3

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
Okay.

That's what we don't

4

have.

5

eventually, when we get through the conditions, to make

6

that a little clearer.

7

those --

8
9

Mr. Chair, I'd still like to --

But I don't know, I may make

CHAIR CARROLL:

Well, since we're discussing

that right now, we have always depended on -- the

10

unilateral agreement is the one that is the binding part

11

of the agreement, not wording inside here where it

12

mentions.

13

part.

14

reading, until a unilateral agreement is completed.

15

This other wording on here with that really has no

16

bearing as far as somebody else buying it.

17

unilateral agreement that is the binding document.

Unilateral agreement is the most important

And that's why we will not hear it at first

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

21

Okay.

All right.

It's the

Thank you.
Members --

Chair?

Chair?

Follow --

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yeah, Ms. Cochran.

23

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Following up on that

24

discussion, the enforcement and sort of the -- the

25

watchdog of these conditions is on the Department of
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Because today --

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

6

Would you like Planning's --

-- response to that?

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

10

Maybe if they can just

elaborate in how that process is done and -- and --

7

9

Yeah.

Ms. Cua?
-- accomplished?

Thank you.
MS. CUA:

Yes.

The Planning Department Zoning

11

and Enforcement Division would be responsible to enforce

12

any conditions of a permit.

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Chair?

Proceed.
I'm just seeing there

16

are some examples where it's not being looked at, and

17

sort of things get lost in the history and time

18

progresses along kinda thing.

19

guess, unless someone complains or someone points out

20

there's an issue happening, that's the only time it

21

being addressed.

22

on the spot 24/7 to make sure, but, you know, I just see

23

things are able to fall through the cracks and

24

conditions not really met 100 percent in perpetuity, I

25

guess, if -- so just sort of have concerns about that.

So I'm just wondering, I

I mean, I know we can't have somebody
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CHAIR CARROLL:

2

MS. CUA:

Ms. Cua?

I mean, we -- we are definitely in a

3

much better system now with our -- our whole KIVA Permit

4

System and our compliance reports that we require for

5

projects.

6

preliminary compliance report before they're able to get

7

a building permit or Preliminary Subdivision Approval or

8

-- and we require final compliance reports before

9

individuals are able to get their certificate of

We -- for most projects, we require a

10

occupancies or Final Subdivision Approval.

11

does help us to be able to monitor those conditions.

12

And that

There are times, though, where we do receive

13

complaints from the public.

Let's say if maybe a -- a

14

project was supposed to provide beach access, for

15

example, and maybe somehow the -- the access is impeded

16

in one way or the other, I mean, then that -- there's

17

those situations, too, where we'll need to follow up.

18

But we do have a number of mechanisms in place now.

19

Again, the -- our permit tracking system, the KIVA

20

System, allows us much more hands-on ability to -- to

21

access these conditions, to always be verifying which

22

conditions are attached to which projects.

23

run with the projects.

24

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

25

MS. CUA:

They kinda

Uh-huh.

And then the -- the compliance
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1

report is also very helpful in -- in achieving

2

compliance.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Uh-huh.

And one

follow-up, Chair, real quick?

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

That KIVA Program,

7

have you -- it's online, and is it public -- to the

8

public -- open to the public to access?

9

MS. CUA:

The public can access some -- some

10

of the information, not everything that the County

11

employees are able to access.

12

individual can track their own individual building

13

permit and see the status.

But, you know, an

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

Okay.

Thank you.

Ms. Baisa, followed by

Mr. Couch.

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Thank you very much,

18

Chair.

Just a quick question to follow up on this KIVA

19

thing.

When did this become functional?

20

MS. CUA:

21

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

22

MS. CUA:

23

The KIVA system?
Yeah.

I don't remember the year.

I mean,

it's --

24

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

25

MS. CUA:

Is it --

It's been a while.

And some County

09/15/2011 LU

53

1

departments use it more than others.

2

Permits, they have been on it for years.

3

may be the best user of the entire KIVA System.

4

definitely much more of a user now than we used to be.

5

So -- and it really -- it really does help to -- to

6

track permits, to track permit history.

7

good system.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Like Building
They -- they
We are

It's -- it is a

The reason I ask is, you

know, I know what Ms. Cochran is talking about.

And,

10

often, we'll have people complain about, you know, they

11

were supposed to do this and they didn't do it.

12

wondering, you know, how -- how far back that was and

13

where did we finally get to the point where we feel

14

comfortable that we can monitor conditions.

15

fairly recent?

16

MS. CUA:

And I'm

Is that

You know, maybe within the last 10

17

years.

But, again, it's only as good as the information

18

that's in the system.

19

there's just more and more information that's in there

20

now.

21

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

22

empathize.

23

very much.

24
25

And they're just -- you know,

We're drowning in information.

CHAIR CARROLL:
Mr. Couch?

I certainly can
Thank you

Thank you, Ms. Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

As long as

2

we're talking about compliance to conditions, I'd like

3

to ask either Ms. Ridao, or maybe the applicant, how --

4

there's some conditions with their Kapalua Mauka

5

project, I believe, that talk about building the -- the

6

affordable houses here.

7

Condition No. 11.

8
9

CHAIR CARROLL:

Specifically, I think it's

Condition 11 in what we have

before us?

10

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

No.

It would be

11

Condition 11 on a July 7th letter from the compliance --

12

July 7th, 2011, from Maui Land & Pine to Director

13

Spence.

14

It's in our binder.

15

last inch and-a-half of stuff.

It's a compliance report for the TMKs there.
It was somewhere in the -- in the

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Mr. Couch.

17

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

But it says that Maui

18

Land & Pineapple Company shall provide at least one

19

affordable dwelling unit for every four market price

20

dwelling units that are constructed.

21

dwelling units will be offered only to full-time

22

residents, and it goes on to that.

23

is, it -- it seems that there's going to be a new

24

project come out with how -- some sort of number of

25

homes in Kapalua Mauka.

Affordable

The question I have

And I'm just wondering where
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1

those affordable housing units are going.

2

of this project or is that part of a different project?

3

Because Kapalua Mauka is tied into this project

4

somewhat, and there is something gonna be going on

5

within the next month, I think the -- the company

6

representative told us.

7

MS. RIDAO:

Is that part

So --

Mr. Couch, I would be much more

8

comfortable if Maui Land & Pine would answer that

9

question.

10
11

CHAIR CARROLL:

If there's no objection, I'll

call the applicant forward.

12

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

MR. CHURCHILL:

19

Ryan Churchill with Maui Land

& Pineapple Company.

17
18

Please identify yourself at

the microphone.

15
16

No objections.

CHAIR CARROLL:

Would you like to restate your

question?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Sure.

You -- you

20

mentioned, I guess, yesterday, that there was gonna be a

21

-- a 50 -- was it a 50-unit project going on at -- at

22

Kapalua Mauka?

You sold it off to another company.

23

MR. CHURCHILL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

25

building 50 units.

Uh-huh.
And then -- so they're

So somewhere in there, we're gonna
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1

need about 12 or 13 affordable housing units, is that

2

right?

3

MR. CHURCHILL:

The -- talking about Kapalua

4

Mauka and the compliance report --

5

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

6

MR. CHURCHILL:

Uh-huh.

-- the affordable housing

7

agreement's attached to the compliance report in the

8

back there --

9

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

10

MR. CHURCHILL:

Uh-huh.

-- as Exhibit E.

And as I

11

mentioned in a meeting a few weeks ago, those credits

12

came from Kapua Village project and below the airport

13

there, Mahinahina.

14

agreement attached to that compliance report you're

15

referencing --

So Exhibit E has affordable housing

16

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

17

MR. CHURCHILL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

19

22

-- for -- for Kapalua Mauka.
So -- so that's where

those houses are --

20
21

Right.

MR. CHURCHILL:

So the units are already

built.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Okay.

That's why I just

23

wanted to make sure.

Because you tie in -- it ties

24

into -- your Condition No. 1 talks about 125 affordable

25

units for Kapalua Mauka.

Is that the total amount that
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MR. CHURCHILL:
2.96.

Kapalua Mauka is subject to

So --

4

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

5

MR. CHURCHILL:

6

-- it's a 50 percent

requirement.

7

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

8

MR. CHURCHILL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

10
11

Right.

Oh, okay.

Which is -So you're around

300-some?
MR. CHURCHILL:

Yeah.

Which is greater than

12

what was originally proposed, which is the 25 percent as

13

a condition of zoning.

14

basically, the greater of what was in the zoning, or if

15

a new law came along, a new law came along.

16

Housing has -- has had us comply with 2.96.

The condition of zoning was,

17

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

18

MR. CHURCHILL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

And so

Okay.

Yeah.
So then, I guess, this

20

is to Ms. Ridao.

21

affordable units in Pulelehua required by the State Land

22

Use Commission for Kapalua Mauka.

23

number and that's -- that was something that the State

24

Land Use Commission required, is that right?

25

In our Condition 1, we talk about 125

MS. RIDAO:

Is that a fixed

That is a loaded question.
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1

(Laughter.)

2

MS. RIDAO:

3

I'd like to answer that by saying

that if a project is subject to 2.96 --

4

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

5

MS. RIDAO:

Uh-huh.

-- then our Department monitors

6

that project based on 2.96.

7

Use Commission has placed a condition on the project.

8

And I would not want to speak for the Land Use

9

Commission.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

In that situation, the Land

Mr. Couch, we might want to

11

ask the applicant how he intends to address that -- the

12

two different --

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

That was just gonna be

my next question.

15

MR. CHURCHILL:

Generally when (inaudible) --

16

step back in time here, Chapter 2.96 had not yet passed.

17

And so the Land Use Commission and the County Council,

18

back in -- both were in 2006, prior to 2.96, imposed

19

conditions that were meant to address affordable

20

housing.

21

we're -- we're complying with that.

22

The affordable housing law came along and now

So, essentially, we're gonna comply with those

23

conditions because we're building the units, in

24

Pulelehua, and they'll be affordable.

25

we're at the Land Use Commission today, they'd simply

And so I think if
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say comply with the County Code, 2.96.

2

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

Thank you.

Members, all of this time we

4

have been discussing Conditions 1 and 2 on the document

5

that you have before you.

6

on Conditions 1 and 2 before we start addressing all the

7

other conditions one by one?

8
9

Is there any more questions

Mr. Hokama?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, is it your

intent to get clarification from the State Commission

10

regarding their intent for compliance, what would

11

satisfy their commission's requirements or -- or are we

12

gonna make an assumption that if they fulfill our

13

condition, it also satisfies the State's condition,

14

also?

15

this time, Chairman?

16

Do you have any direction for the Committee at

CHAIR CARROLL:

If there -- I think I am

17

satisfied with it, but, however, if you wish, the Chair

18

will address the commission and try to get a response

19

from them on that.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I think it would be

21

helpful to your Committee as well as the developer's

22

people to -- to know whether or not the commission is

23

thinking alike as we are this afternoon.

24

would be interesting if they choose not to agree with us

25

during a compliance review, and said that doesn't fill

Because it
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1

our requirement for this component.

2

maybe Ms. Ridao can say, well, we've already had past

3

experience with other projects where the commission has

4

agreed with the County's language and performance of

5

compliance, and that is good enough for them.

6

sure.

7

State level.

10

I'm not

We've got brand new commissioners now at the

8
9

And I don't know,

CHAIR CARROLL:

The Chair will write to the

commission, and we will request an answer to your
question.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

I thank you, Chairman.

Thank you.

Anything further

13

on Conditions 1 and 2?

If not, if there's a consensus

14

that we can move on, at this point in time, we will move

15

on.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

Move on, Chair.

All right.

Condition No. 3,

18

that the Maui Land & Pineapple Company, Inc., shall

19

provide potable and non-potable water source, storage

20

and transmission improvements necessary to serve

21

Pulelehua in accordance with the requirements of the

22

Department of Water Supply.

23

MS. RIDAO:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

MS. RIDAO:

Questions?

Excuse me, Chair?
Mr. Hokama?

May I leave?

I'm not a water
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expert.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

Oh, I'm sorry.
You sure?

All right.

Before --

before -- Ms. Ridao has a job that she really has to do.

6

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

Is there any questions,

8

though, for Ms. Ridao before we excuse her?

9

thank you so much for coming.

10
11

All right.

If not,

Back to Condition No. 3.

Did

somebody raise their hand?

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman?

Mr. Hokama?
Would you be informed,

15

Chair, to tell the Committee whether or not this is --

16

for Condition 3, the intent is still for the

17

developer/landowner to provide this, what I guess be

18

considered a public service, but still maintain it

19

privately, or is this to be eventually transferred and

20

accepted by the County of Maui?

21
22

CHAIR CARROLL:

At this time -- well, let me

call the developer up and get it right from him.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

I --

Thank you, Chair.

I know the answer, but I think

we should hear it from the developer.
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MR. CHURCHILL:

Ryan Churchill with Maui Land

2

& Pineapple Company.

3

water source from Kapalua Water Company.

4

condition would be moot at this point.

5

The intent is to have a private

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

And so this

So they just

6

need to build to -- you would still need to be --

7

build -- excuse me -- construct to County standards, but

8

all of these improvement will be owned and operated by

9

Kapalua Water Company?

10

MR. CHURCHILL:

Our intent -- our intent would

11

not be to -- to County standards.

12

Department of Health and -- and other standards that we

13

typically follow.

14

review process, because it would be completely

15

maintained and owned by a private entity and not turned

16

over to the County.

17

It would be to

But not to go through the County

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So you wouldn't agree

18

to that language which states, "with the requirements of

19

the Department of Water Supply"?

20

MR. CHURCHILL:

We'd suggest this condition be

21

eliminated.

This condition came at a -- at a point in

22

time when we were in discussions with the Water

23

Department to connect to the Mahinahina Treatment Plant.

24

And that's -- that's no longer the plan.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay, Chairman.

And I
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1

appreciate your -- your response, Mr. Churchill.

2

concern, Chairman, is if Government must step eventually

3

in to take care of a public concern or crisis, and we're

4

gonna be the ones that need to take over or temporarily

5

operate the system, I would hope we would maintain and

6

operate at the standards that the County has set for

7

itself and not deal with something that potentially may

8

be, to our standards, considered substandard.

9

you, Chairman.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

My

Thank

Mr. Couch?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

12

That -- that brings up the question, is whose standards

13

are more strict?

14

or the Department of Health's?

15

Are the County standards more strict

MR. CHURCHILL:

County standards are more

16

strict.

It's more about the processing that's the issue

17

than their standards.

18

water system, we can go in and -- and do it at our pace

19

versus having to go through a County engineering and

20

review process, will add years to the project.

Going in and putting in a private

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

3?

Thank you.

Any further discussion on No.

Ms. Cochran?

24
25

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:
Chair.

Thank you.

And thank you, Mr. Churchill.

Thank you,

So I'm just
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1

curious, I believe your current water system charges

2

$29, I think you mentioned, higher than County water

3

rates.

Is that a per month, per what?

4
5

MR. CHURCHILL:

Per month.

If you average it

out, it'd be around $30 difference per month.

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Right.

And so I'm

7

just trying to tack on all these additional costs that's

8

gonna be put towards these homeowners, these affordable,

9

supposedly, homeowners.

And it's kind of a big chunk

10

right there.

11

private and, you know, association fees, what-have-you.

12

So I was hoping that the rates could be at least in line

13

with what County water rates are, but, as a private

14

source, that you wanna keep at, that would be at your

15

purview to charge whatever you want.

16

And we -- we spoke about the parks being

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yeah, be subject to the Public

17

Utilities Commission.

18

Kapalua Water Company is governed by the Public

19

Utilities Commission.

20

through that, that process, and through the Consumer

21

Advocate.

22

increased in 20 years or so for Kapalua Water Company.

23

So a system of that scale.

And

Any rate increases have to go

And the -- the water rate, usage rate hasn't

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

And you also mentioned

24

you wanted complete deletion of this condition due to

25

the fact that at the time you were in discussion with
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1

Department of Water, and possibly with the R-1 use

2

system, and now that's completely off the table?

3
4

MR. CHURCHILL:

The R-1's more

wastewater reuse issue versus the potable water issue.

5
6

Not the R-1.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Are you looking into

R-1 possible use, though?

7

MR. CHURCHILL:

We've always looked at that --

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

MR. CHURCHILL:

Okay.

-- as bringing that -- as we

10

discussed a few weeks ago, bringing a line down from

11

those -- those reservoirs above the Lahaina Wastewater

12

Treatment Plant.

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

15

Condition No. 3?

16

it.

17

over here?

18

Okay.

Thank you.

Any further discussion on

It has been suggested that we remove

Does anybody want this removed, or do we leave it
Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Mr. Carroll, just a

19

quick question.

I understand Mr. Churchill's statement

20

that -- you know, the second part of this sentence that

21

says "in accordance with the requirements of the

22

Department of Water Supply" is, obviously, not

23

applicable because you're gonna be a private system.

24

But is there a need to have the first part of that

25

sentence, or is that implied because we have all these
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1

laws about you gotta have -- "Show Me the Water" and all

2

of that, so it would be totally, you know -- you know,

3

irrelevant.

4

provide potable and non-potable water source, storage,

5

and transmission improvements necessary to serve

6

Pulelehua."

7

in so many places it really doesn't matter, with so many

8

applicable laws?

9

"That Maui Land & Pineapple Company shall

Is that necessary at all or is that written

Mr. Churchill?

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.

10

by "Show Me the Water" Bill --

11

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

12

MR. CHURCHILL:

It's, I think, covered

Okay.

-- that's passed.

And so all

13

the water requirements and the timing to have those

14

water requirements in place prior to subdivision and

15

building permit are -- are addressed in "Show Me the

16

Water" Bill.

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Thank you so much,

18

Chair.

I -- that makes it very clear to me that it --

19

it does appear to be not necessary.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

Mr. Couch?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

22

In looking at the verbiage, again, it's looks like it is

23

pertaining to an existing system because you have trans

24

-- the improvements.

25

everything, it's talking about non-potable water source

(Inaudible) the sentence and
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1

improvements, storage improvements, and transmission

2

improvements necessary to serve.

3

system, and the "Show Me the Water" covers it, I'm --

4

I'm fine with taking it out.

5
6

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any objection to removing Item

No. 3?

7

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

So if it's their own

object.

(Inaudible.)
Yeah, I don't know.

I

I just think there's gotta be -- this type of

10

wording needs to be in black and white to hold, you

11

know, whoever is gonna be, at the end of the day here,

12

accountable to supplying it.

13

period after "Pulelehua" and striking out "Department of

14

Water Supply", but they need to -- this potable water

15

best be, you know, contaminant-free and fit for human

16

consumption, what-have-you.

17

inhabitants of this project are protected somehow, and

18

they have this system in perpetuity, and a healthy, safe

19

one, somehow.

20
21

CHAIR CARROLL:

And I don't know if the

I want to make sure the

Are you -- are you

suggesting --

22

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

25

So --

-- Ms. Baisa's wording then?
You know, I just -- I

completely object to deleting it completely, is my
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1

point.

So -- what -- you need an amendment or

2

something?

3
4

Is that what you want, sir?
CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. -- did you -- do you

remember Ms. Baisa's wording?

5

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

Going right to the end of

period at "Pulelehua"?

8
9

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Yeah.

And just -- I

mean, due to the fact that it's private and there's not

10

gonna be any Department of Water Supply requirements for

11

this private system, then I think the period after

12

"Pulelehua", as she had mentioned --

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

19

So we would -I suppose would --

-- put a period at the end of

the "Pulelehua".

17
18

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

-- comfort me

somewhat.
CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

Is that -- since

20

we're not doing a vote, we are not taking motions, but

21

is there any objections to that?

22

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Ms. Baisa?

I'm certainly not

23

objecting, but I'm wondering if Mr. Giroux has any

24

comments, because this is kind of a legal thing here.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Giroux?
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2

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Is it covered someplace

else, Mr. Giroux, so that this would be redundant?

3

MR. GIROUX:

Chair?

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah.

I think that if your concern is

6

that, in the future, whenever deals with the water

7

company don't work out that they're going to then tap

8

into the County system.

9

delete that, it should be explicit that they -- they

I think that if you're gonna

10

shall not be allowed to tap into the County system.

11

think it -- I mean, rather than talk about developing

12

sources and all that, if that's your intent, then I

13

think that's what you're looking for.

14

is to leave it open, that, in the future -- because the

15

way it's written now, it looks like it does leave that

16

open.

17

standards of the County, then, probably, in the future,

18

they would be allowed to use County sources.

19

I'm not sure what, you know, the maker of the motion's

20

intent is.

So I --

So no motion.
CHAIR CARROLL:

There is no motion.

We're in

discussion.

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

But if the intent

And in order -- as long as they develop it to the

21
22

I

Mr. Couch.

Chair?

Mr. Hokama, followed by
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Just quickly.

I would

2

just ask if you would -- you know, obviously, we have a

3

division of opinion on -- on how we wanna look at this

4

condition.

5

the side and move on and take care of those conditions

6

we can have agreement on, Chairman.

7

that consideration.

8
9

I would ask if maybe we'd just put this on

Thank you.

CHAIR CARROLL:
no objection.

10

I would appreciate

The Chair concurs, if there's

Mr. Couch?

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Just one quick -- one

11

quick thing.

12

Water" that's -- basically, says they have to do that.

13

But I am amenable to putting it in there, should they

14

lose their own system, then this would be a requirement.

15

So, yeah, we can put it later.

16

I know 14.12.040 is the "Show Me the

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

We'll put this on

17

the table, and we will proceed to Condition No. 4.

18

"That Maui Land & Pineapple Company, Inc. shall notify

19

potential lot owners of the Hawaii Right-to-Farm Act,

20

Chapter 165, Hawaii Revised Statutes, which limits the

21

circumstances under which normal farming activities may

22

be considered a nuisance."

23

followed by Ms. Couch.

24
25

Comment?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
look --

Mr. Hokama,

I would prefer we
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

(Laughter.)

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8
9
10

I mean --- consider language --

Ms. Cochran.
Ms. Couch?

No.
Even that made me stop,

Chair.
(Laughter.)
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I would -- Chairman, my

11

comment would be I would hope we would maybe look at

12

this in a more positive way, and that the developer

13

would notify potential lot owners of the Hawaii

14

Right-to-Farm Act within the limits of what normal farm

15

activities (inaudible) will be allowed to operate

16

instead of saying which activities would be a nuisance.

17

I would prefer that we encourage potential lot owners,

18

if they wish to utilize that activity, that they can do

19

so, because it is a positive thing and not a nuisance or

20

a negative thing.

21

something we would like to consider in presenting a more

22

positive type of verbiage.

23
24
25

And so I would just ask maybe that is

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you, Chair.

If there's no objection --

first, anybody have comment on Mr. Hokama's suggestion?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Yeah.

I was gonna --
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

3

Or objection?
I agree with

Mr. Hokama.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

If nobody has any

5

objection, we have taken down the verbiage, and we will

6

rewrite this Condition No. 4 and then have it to where I

7

can distribute it, and then we can bring that up again

8

when I can put it in front of you as a written document

9

instead of just trying to do this by talking about it.

10

If there's no objection?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

No objections.

All right.

else on No. 4, before we proceed?

14

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Is there anything

Mr. Couch?

I'm wondering why it's

15

-- why it's there.

16

They're -- they're doing it to Residential.

17

talks about -- when I -- I'm reading 165, Chapter 165,

18

Hawaii Revised Statutes, right now.

19

when Residential uses encroach on Ag land.

20

gonna be turned into Residential land, so that's not

21

encroach -- it's not a Residential use encroaching on Ag

22

land.

23

This isn't gonna be Ag land, right?
And this

And it talks about
This is

I'm just curious.
CHAIR CARROLL:

I can tell you only my

24

understanding, and then I'll defer to the Planning

25

Department.

But it was so that even though it's usually
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1

not allowed to have some of those activities because of

2

that zoning, that it was desirable to have people -- let

3

people pursue those activities, even though the zoning

4

did not support that.

5

MS. CUA:

And, Ms. Cua?

I can't remember the specifics.

6

mean, that sounds about right.

7

remember the specifics of this condition.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

I

I -- I can't really

Ms. Baisa?
I ran into this last

10

year when we were rezoning some land in -- wasn't it in

11

Paia, Ms. Cua?

12

we had to include this as one of the conditions because

13

of the Ag land around it.

I think it was where Doris Todd is.

14

MS. CUA:

Yeah, that's exactly correct.

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

And

Yes.

Mr. Couch?
I guess I'd like an

17

opinion from Mr. Giroux, 'Cause when I read it -- I

18

mean, I'm just reading it here, rather quickly, that it

19

seems like it's counterproductive, actually.

20

MR. GIROUX:

Well, I think if you look at the

21

-- the map and look at the ordinance, there's -- as far

22

as the areas surrounding the development, there's still

23

ag activities that may be permitted.

24
25

Now, also, I'd have to look more closely at
the -- the fringe lots in the -- in the Project
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1

District, but those lots may be large enough to possibly

2

do agricultural activities, also.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

4

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

I believe they're -Thank you.

Mr. White?

Thank you, Chair.

It's my

5

understanding that it's the proximity to other Ag lands

6

that drives this -- this section of the statute.

7

Because it's -- we're warning people that are purchasing

8

Residential lots that are adjacent to ongoing

9

agriculture.

So they can't consider continuation of

10

that farming upwind, in this case, and downhill -- or

11

uphill and -- downwind, uphill -- getting a little

12

confused myself.

13

people who are buying Residential lots that the farming

14

may continue, and that they can't consider the noise of

15

the tractor and the -- and the dust blowing across the

16

fields as a nuisance.

17

we're gonna allow farming in a Residential lot.

18
19

But it's -- it's in order to advise

It's -- it's not suggesting that

CHAIR CARROLL:
that.

I believe you are correct in

And, Ms. Cua, could you comment on that --

20

MS. CUA:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

MS. CUA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

24

MS. CUA:

25

Yes.

That's --- (inaudible)?

That -- that is -That sounds -- yeah.

-- absolutely correct.

It's when

somebody's buying a lot in this subdivision, they need

09/15/2011 LU

75

1

to be aware that there may be practices that are ongoing

2

farming practices that will continue, and they're put on

3

notice that, that may exist and --

4

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

5

MS. CUA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

7

10

That answers --

-- protection maintains --- my concern.

Thank

you.

8
9

Yeah.

CHAIR CARROLL:
(inaudible).

Okay.

That -- yeah, that

Any objections to No. 4 as is

written?

11

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

So -- wait.

Sorry.

Ms. Cochran?
Chair?
Question?
Can I ask the

16

applicant what their -- what their interpretation is

17

here, if --

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

20

You can.
Okay.

Mr. Churchill,

No. 4, the Right-to-Farm Act, notifying the --

21

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes, it's as Mr. White

22

expressed.

That's the intent.

And this is standard

23

language we put in all our deeds and notices before we

24

sell property.

25

Notice.

It is, basically, the Right-to-Farm Act

And so you'll see it in the deeds of all the --
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all the properties that we sell near Ag land.

2

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

So it's not a limit to

3

the lot -- potential lot owners, but in their -- what

4

they do, I mean, because it's Residential, so they have

5

things they need to abide by, but it's the outskirts

6

from where they could possibly be living and what's the

7

-- what's allowed in those lands?

8
9

MR. CHURCHILL:

Exactly.

complain of a nuisance, as Mr. White said --

10

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

MR. CHURCHILL:

12

So they can't

Right.

-- for dust blowing across

from a --

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14

MR. CHURCHILL:

15

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Oh, okay.

-- tractor.
Got it.

16

nuisance word kinda applies here, then?

17

apply.

CHAIR CARROLL:

19

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

I mean, it does

And it's not so much -- yeah.

18

21

So then that

Yeah.

It's a nuisance.
Okay.

All right.

Is there any

objection to -- Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I -- I

23

brought that up because, you know, one of the phrases

24

or -- or permitted uses will be -- and I tied it to the

25

agricultural, even though it's gonna be within a Project
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1

District, is the term food processing.

And if you look,

2

it means including preparation, food products, retail,

3

wholesale.

4

would -- had -- you know, would consider, directly or

5

indirectly, an agriculture activity is coffee roasting,

6

coffee grinding.

7

you're gonna deal with some other potential issues of

8

noise, and different types of vehicle traffic in and out

9

of the project, proposed project.

They also give examples of part of what I

So you're gonna deal with smells,

So for me, it's more

10

about making people aware that this Project District is

11

proposing a whole gamut of permitted and accessory uses

12

that many people may not consider part of a normal

13

residential or affordable project.

14

up.

15

regarding this condition.

16

Chairman.

And so I bring it

And I'm happy to hear the discussion this afternoon

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

So I thank you very much,

All right.

If there's no

18

objections, we'll move on, leave No. 4 as it is, and

19

move on.

20

As a matter of fact, we're not going to move

21

on.

22

reconvene at 3:20.

23
24
25

We are going to take a 10-minute recess.

We will

Yes, Mr. Couch.

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
mean we're gonna revisit No. 4?
CHAIR CARROLL:

Were we -- does that
'Cause Mr. --

We will revisit No. 4.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

2

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

until 3:20. ...(gavel)...

5

RECESS:

3:07 p.m.

6

RECONVENE:

3:24 p.m.

7
8
9

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

All right.

Okay.

The Committee stands in recess

...(gavel)... Land Use

Committee meeting will come back to order.
Members, we are now on Number 5, Condition No.

10

5, in the zoning.

11

Pineapple Company, Inc., a police substation with a

12

restroom shall be constructed in the center of the

13

neighborhood district.

14

That, as represented by Maui Land &

Comment?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama?
Chairman, I believe I

15

had asked the representative yesterday from the

16

Department, the captain was kind enough to join us, that

17

if the Department had a opportunity to consider either

18

this condition as proposed or consideration of a in lieu

19

cash/land type of contribution for a expansion or

20

creation of a brand new district facility.

21

the captain mentioned he would prefer the cash/land

22

consideration.

23

way we could build some flexibility in this condition

24

that could take into account the Department

25

representative's response to my question as a potential

I believe

So I -- I would hope maybe if there's a
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revision to this condition.

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

We're just simply adding at

3

the end, or the cash equivalent be given to -- given to

4

the Department?

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah.

And, again, you

6

know, the question would be, who will make that

7

determination, is it the Council or will it be the

8

Police Department.

9

the Council make the determination, but I -- I bring it

Of course, I'm biased, I rather have

10

up because I'm happy to hear, you know, my colleagues

11

give their points of -- or perspective in this

12

discussion, Chairman.

13

Thank you.

CHAIR CARROLL:

The reason the Chair would add

14

just that on top would be to give the flexibility?

15

Because by the time this transpires, they might at that

16

time wish that they could have the station over there.

17

But, Mr. Couch?

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. -- Mr. Chair, thank

19

you.

That's kind of my thoughts, too.

Plus, it talks

20

about a restroom.

21

here in Wailuku, the restroom is available for public

22

use.

23

here.

24

and the Department would rather have that, but that --

25

you know, to have that restroom facility there might be

Which if it's like the one that's

So I'm thinking that I would rather see this in
I know the -- it's better to have cash in hand,
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1

a -- oh, I'm -- I'm being flagged down by the

2

Department.

3

(Laughter.)

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

5

MS. CUA:

6

flagging you down.

7

attention.

The Department, Ms. Cua?

I just wanted to -- and I wasn't
I was trying to get the Chair's

8

(Laughter.)

9

MS. CUA:

I just wanted to provide some

10

background information.

And I know we're in a new place

11

now.

12

remember I mentioned that when we -- when we started

13

this process, large projects like this would come before

14

like a committee of all the different departments.

15

they would review it and they'd be able to, right there

16

on the spot, say, can you consider this, you know, I

17

don't know about these smaller streets, or I'd like a

18

police station, or I'd like -- you know.

19

know, this was -- this was something from the very

20

beginning that, you know, the Police Department was

21

interested in.

22

through the process, was represented that it would be --

23

it would be a good thing to have in a community like

24

this.

25

-- it's intended to be walkable, bikeable.

But in -- in terms of how this happened --

And

And so, you

It was something that, as it went

This is a mixed use development, you know, it's
It would
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1

just be nice to have that police presence.

And what

2

happened at the commission meeting, though, the -- the

3

condition initially had just said a police substation

4

shall be constructed.

5

notes correctly, the Planning Commission added the

6

restroom.

7

where that restroom got added.

8

what you're saying about the flexibility, but I did

9

wanna just provide you some background in terms of how

And I believe, if I remember my

Or at the Planning Commission meeting, that's
So I -- I totally see

10

it came about and -- and to also have -- have you

11

consider what some kind of police presence in this

12

community would do for the overall project.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

But the captain

responded --

15

MS. CUA:

Right.

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- that if he had the

17

choice, he gave us his preference, with the caveat that

18

there is, also, a police facility within a mile, mile

19

and-a-half of this proposal -- this proposed substation.

20

Okay.

21

minutes that the police can respond to.

22

Chair.

23
24
25

So we're looking at something in the -- in

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you,

Ms. Baisa, followed by

Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Thank you very much,
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1

Chair.

I wanna vote for the restroom.

2

-- you never have -- yeah, you never have too many

3

restrooms around.

4

this amendment doesn't say how much they're gonna give

5

us.

6

the cost of doing a restroom, and it just blows my mind

7

what a restroom costs.

8

done and somebody else is going to take care of it, I'm

9

-- I think it's a good thing to grab.

So if we can get one already

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You gonna take care of

it?

12
13

And what I'm really thinking about is

And, you know, I've been here when we talk about

10
11

You know, it's

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Cochran, followed by

Mr. White.

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you, Chair.

And

15

I recall what Mr. Hokama's referring to with captain's

16

comments.

17

project needing an additional 5.1, additional policemen,

18

people.

19

they get for salary, maybe they can pay that in the

20

cash.

21

fields and parks, and this neighborhood, I believe, will

22

have restroom facilities, also.

23

that having a presence, a police presence in such a

24

neighborhood is definitely a plus.

25

clarification here exactly the boundaries of this center

Also, I recall his comments about such a

It's quite a bit.

So times that by the amount

But, you know, it's -- there's recreational

So, you know, I agree

And I sorta need
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1

neighborhood district.

'Cause in my maps, it doesn't

2

really state.

3

Akahele Street area.

4

core.

5

See, it's two different things, Chair, I'm seeing

6

planning.

7

entails exactly.

I'm kind of figuring probably around the
That's the core, the neighborhood

Is that the same as center neighborhood district?

So if I can get clarification on what that

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

MS. CUA:

Ms. Cua?

I can -- I can give it a stab, and

10

maybe the applicant can add.

But how this development

11

was planned is -- and if we're looking at this map that

12

was in their PowerPoint, you see that red, where it

13

says, you know, the core --

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

MS. CUA:

Uh-huh.

-- neighborhood district?

16

the most urban and intense part of this entire

17

development.

18

less dense as you get out to the edge.

19

That is

And then the intent is to get less and

So in your core area, that's where, you know,

20

you would -- you would allow, you know, your civic

21

buildings, your buildings right along the streets.

22

There's a height limit of that area proposed for 48

23

feet.

24

you know.

25

get out towards the -- the outskirts of the development,

That's where you would have your most dense area,
And then -- and then, again, as you -- as you
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1

it would let -- get less dense.

With regard to your

2

question of, you know, where the center neighborhood

3

district is -- and then there's -- there's more

4

districts, there's general, there's edge.

5

right now, the map shows the core, but then it shows

6

residential and school.

You know,

7

And -- and so, you know, maybe this is a good

8

time to talk about the next phase of the process, which

9

is the Phase II Project District process.

If it passes

10

the Phase I process, which is the creation of the

11

ordinance, which we -- we're talking about, when it gets

12

to the Phase II Project District process, with the

13

Planning Commission -- and they're gonna have to hold a

14

public hearing in the Community Plan region -- the

15

applicant is gonna have to submit a preliminary site

16

plan that is consistent with the ordinance that you've

17

approved.

18

architectural plans and drainage plans and -- and, you

19

know, landscaping and -- and section -- section plans.

20

And these areas -- these neighborhood areas are gonna

21

have to be defined at that time.

22

the concept in the ordinance that you're -- you're

23

discussing.

24
25

And it's gonna need to include, you know,

But, right now, it's

And I don't know if the applicant wants to add
to that or not.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

Thank you, Ms. Cua.

Thank you.

Mr. White?

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I

4

support Mr. Hokama's desire to put an option in.

And

5

I'd like the Department's comments because my -- my

6

sense is that we should make an either/or option, but

7

leave it to the Department to determine -- to discuss

8

with the Police Department at the time of -- you know,

9

of the decision needing to be made.

I don't know if

10

that's normally what happens or whether it comes back

11

here, but it seems to me that between the Planning

12

Department and the Police Department, they can determine

13

which one is more important at the time.

14
15
16

CHAIR CARROLL:

Do you have any comment,

Ms. Cua, on -MS. CUA:

It's the -- it's the will of this

17

body how you want to do that condition.

If -- if it --

18

if there is a condition giving them the option, then,

19

obviously, we wouldn't wanna make that determination.

20

mean, it would be -- you know, we would go with whatever

21

the Police Department would -- would want.

22

-- as part of the compliance reports -- you know, we're

23

talking about the compliant reports -- you know, for

24

them to be able to meet that condition, if it gives them

25

flexibility, there would have to have discussion with

I

And we would
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the Police Department.

2

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

3

MS. CUA:

Right.

And we would -- we would look at

4

what was ultimately decided on by the Police Department

5

and that's what we would say.

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

7

Mr. Couch is going to have to leave.

8

I'm gonna call on him --

9

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

10
11

CHAIR CARROLL:

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

15

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

I -- 5:15, I

What was that?

CHAIR CARROLL:

5:15 is when I have to

wait, then.

Oh, 5:15.

(Laughter.)

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:
chance.

Okay.

You can

Sit over there.

19

25

No, no.

leave.

17

24

No.

said.
CHAIR CARROLL:

18

No, no, no.

-- and we'll get back to you.

14

16

If you don't mind,

Mr. Couch?

12
13

Excuse me.

Mr. White?
He can continue.

No.

I'm fine.

All right.

Thank you.

You still have a

Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

Geez.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

2

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

3

Two questions.

Hurry.

Kicking me out already.

First thing, first comment, I

4

guess, would be on this option for the police station.

5

It's one of those things that if you're gonna give the

6

Police Department a chance to get cash, which I would

7

take the cash as well, but they're gonna use it for

8

maybe a little bit of equipment, but, most likely, it's

9

overtime and a few other things like that, and then the

10

cash will be gone after a certain amount of time.

11

Whereas if you put -- if you put the requirement for the

12

restroom, the restroom, and the substation, that will be

13

there long after the cash would have been expended.

14

I think there's more permanence and -- and more of a,

15

you know, ambience thing to have that substation and

16

restroom right there.

17

offense to the Department, I, of course, would take the

18

cash.

19

the benefit's gone after a short amount of time.

20

that was my comment there.

21

colleagues will pipe in on there.

22

So

Giving them the option -- no

And we could use it for the overtime.

And then
So

You know, I'm sure my other

But we were talking about maps.

And now

23

Ms. Cochran showed one map and you talked about another

24

map.

25

Which map -- I know it's -- they're all kind of

And I have this map that I've been looking at.
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1

esoteric, but which map are we -- should we be referring

2

to when we talk about different things?

3

what map it is, how representative is it of -- of what

4

the actual thing is going to look like?

5

not gonna be very -- from what you were saying, it

6

sounds like it's not gonna be very representative.

7

we could be saying, you know, this is -- this looks good

8

if we're looking at this map that's in the application

9

for the EIS -- the EIS, or the PowerPoint, which isn't

10

as detailed as the EIS map.

11

looking at?

And no matter

It's probably

And

So which map should we be

And is it -- how close is it to reality?

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

MS. CUA:

Ms. Cua?

Thank you, Chair.

The -- the map

14

that really is of concern to this body is the Change in

15

Zoning map, which -- which, basically, is to Project

16

District, yeah.

17

You're creating a box.

18

here in the PowerPoint, that you see in the EIS is,

19

basically, to show how this Project District is planned

20

to be developed.

21

ordinance, the ordinance talks about having a core.

22

talks about a center neighborhood, a general

23

neighborhood, an edge neighborhood.

24

ordinance talks about all these things, they're

25

illustrating through their -- their maps where they

That's -- and that's, basically, a box.
The -- the maps that you see

Where -- because if you look in the

So because the

It
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1

intend to put some of this.

But the actual map that you

2

are looking to approve today, or -- or any -- at some

3

point in time, is the -- yeah, is the Project District

4

map.

5

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

7

Thank you, Mr. Couch.

Mr. Hokama?

8
9

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
quick comments.

Chairman, two -- two

Regarding Condition 5, I would say we

10

can structure the language where the cash/land in lieu

11

consideration can only be used for the construction of a

12

new district facility.

13

operations, cannot be used for other things.

14

either the substation or contributions to the new

15

district facility which, for some of us know, that is

16

more than likely going to be a higher priority than the

17

substation.

18

It cannot be used for

CHAIR CARROLL:

It is

I know we don't have it in

19

writing, but does anybody have any objection to the

20

wording that Mr. Hokama just proposed?

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

that up --

No objections.

All right.

And what --

And second, Chairman.

-- we'll do is we will draft
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1

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

And then, at the next meeting,

3

(inaudible), we will have the -- on the wall, and then

4

we will have all of the revisions that we have agreed

5

on, and it's not set in stone, this is just a consensus,

6

and then we can move on from that.

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

Uh-huh.

Any further comments on

Condition No. 5?

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

No.

And then, Chairman -Ms. -Mr. Hokama --

I'm sorry.
-- can follow up.

Continue.
Chairman, just one

17

quick comment on -- on the comment from Planning

18

Department, which I appreciate Ms. Cua presented to the

19

Committee.

20

isn't, we should put in the language that I've seen in

21

previous ones, that what we're approving and what we're

22

conditioning is on representations of what is presented

23

to us for development.

24

front now by the Department or the developer if those

25

representations that they have provided to us is not

However, Chairman, I believe that -- if it

And if -- we should be told up
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1

what is gonna be within reasonable parameters of

2

construction.

3

my question?

4

there may be no right answer at this point in time, but

5

I'm making decisions based on representations provided

6

to me on what the build-out is going to be and how it's

7

gonna, more than likely, be designed and engineered and

8

constructed.

9

tell me now before I vote.

Then what good are these conditions, is
And, again, Chairman, you know, there --

So if that is not the case, then please
Thank you, Chairman.

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

11

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

Thank you.
Thank you, Chair.

Ms. Cochran, followed by

Ms. Baisa.

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you, Chair.

15

Yeah, I share the same concerns as Mr. Hokama.

Thank

16

you, Ms. Cua, for, you know, shedding light on when

17

these certain districts are defined.

18

kinda wanna know what they are.

19

perhaps applicant has a general idea.

20

chose the -- this wording, neighborhood core, center

21

neighborhood district.

22

of idea.

23

outwards to where it's, you know, non-urban and

24

whatever.

25

air that it'll be defined in the next Project District

But, for me, I

So I'm not sure if
Obviously, they

You know, they must have a sort

As she said, center and then it -- it moves

So just -- I think to just leave it up in the
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1

application, for me, is unsettling at this point.

2

don't know if you think it's appropriate.

3

be the process, but, for me, you know, processes can be

4

improved upon.

5

to ask applicant at this time, if you feel it's

6

appropriate?

7
8

Yeah, it may

Just curious if it would be a question

CHAIR CARROLL:

If there's no objection, I'm

gonna call the applicant forward.

9

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

No objection.

10

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Cochran?

12

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14

MR. CHURCHILL:

15

So I

Thank you.

Ryan Churchill -Thanks.

-- with Maui Land & Pineapple

Company.

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you,

17

Mr. Churchill.

The center neighborhood district, I

18

was -- just because it wasn't really stated on your last

19

PowerPoint that was given -- I see the core and the

20

sorta -- I guess, where the roundabout on the Akahele

21

Street.

22

the center neighborhood area, but --

So I'm -- I'm guessing that could possibly be

23

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.

24

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

25

MR. CHURCHILL:

Is there any --

The plan has always been -- as
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1

Ms. Cua laid out, is to have a center core area off

2

Akahele.

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

4

MR. CHURCHILL:

Uh-huh.

And have the density be

5

central around there, and, as you go out, it gets less

6

dense.

7

District ordinance.

8

District ordinance, the draft ordinance in front of you,

9

it's probably more detailed and restrictive than any of

And this is all kinda laid out in the Project
I think if you look at our Project

10

existing Project District ordinances out there.

11

specific acres for each specific use and defined, and

12

then each specific use has a list of what's allowed or

13

what's restricted in there.

14

once it's approved, we gotta live within all those

15

restrictions.

16

It'll have some commercial in there, you'll have the

17

higher density in the center, and, as you work your way

18

out, it will get less dense and blend more into the

19

existing ag landscaping surrounding it.

20

been the plan.

21

That

And so it's -- basically,

But, again, it's that central core area.

That's always

And I think to some of Mr. Couch comments, the

22

-- there's been a whole variety of plans we've looked

23

at, but they've all been consistent with that core area

24

and -- and spreading out.

25

street sections and other layouts.

And so there's some detailed
And, lately, we've
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1

just been using the, more bubble diagram as illustrative

2

purposes.

3
4

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:
Mr. Churchill.

Okay.

Thank you,

Thank you, Chair.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

6

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Yes.

Ms. Baisa?
Thank you very

7

much, Chair.

I give up on the restroom, but I still

8

have a question in regards to this.

9

says that they will build, as represented by MLP, a

You know, it only

10

police substation with a restroom shall be constructed

11

in the center neighborhood district.

12

take cash in lieu, what is that?

13

determined?

14

the Planning Department when they put this condition on

15

here?

Somebody, help.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

MS. CUA:

18
19

If we're going to

How is that

Was there a discussion in

Ms. Cua?

There was no discussion about cash

in lieu.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

Well, it kinda appears

20

that that's what we're doing now.

We're gonna say,

21

okay, we don't need the substation and the restroom, but

22

we would like cash.

23

we're talking about?

How -- how do we know how much cash
Mr. --

24

MR. CHURCHILL:

Chair?

25

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

-- Churchill, can you
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help?

2

MR. CHURCHILL:

If I can comment?

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes, please.

4

MR. CHURCHILL:

Ryan Churchill with Maui Land

5

& Pine.

To address your question, Ms. Baisa, the -- the

6

intent at the time, going back to the hearings, was

7

Police Department has a small, I guess, substation or --

8

or area to come in and process some -- some tickets, do

9

some paperwork.

And it's in Napili Shopping Center

10

there.

11

that was their big concern, to have it within so they

12

don't have to leave -- leave the building.

13

you know, about a few-hundred-square-foot space in

14

there.

15

permanent space, a new space with the restroom.

16

that's sort of the -- the background.

17

It's -- does not have a restroom facility.

And

And it's,

They wanted to relocate that and have a
And

I agree with the ambiguity of this, that it

18

doesn't have the size.

And we'd be fine putting in the

19

size, like a 400-square-foot substation, or cash in lieu

20

of whatever that would cost.

21

more clear, because, you're right, there is no -- no

22

size or specifics on that.

23

amendment when it's redrafted.

24

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

25

That's really important to me.

I think that would make it

So -- so we're open to that

Thank you very much.
And I think it's
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important to you to know what you're on the hook for.

2

MR. CHURCHILL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

4

Yes.
Thank you.

Thank you,

Chair.

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Members, is there any

6

objection to putting 400-square-foot substation, or what

7

size you would prefer, in there so we have something to

8

judge how much that would cost to the land?

9

then you go by square footage and you could come up with

10

Because

a cash value.

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman?

Mr. Hokama?
I would ask that I'm

14

very open to that.

15

a reasonable consideration.

16

be appropriate is to get a Police Department

17

representative to give us some indication of what they

18

consider a size of a substation would be acceptable for

19

them.

20

revised condition, Chair.

21

I think Mr. Churchill has asked for
So I think maybe what might

And then maybe we can place that in the proposed

CHAIR CARROLL:

The Chair will contact the

22

Police Department and find out, if they did have a

23

substation over there, how many square feet they would

24

need.

25

And we will have that at the October 5th meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Can you have that to
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1

include the restroom square footage?

2

restroom in here.

3
4

I'm just saying.

CHAIR CARROLL:

That would be -- that would be

the total size of --

5
6

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
yeah.

Including the restroom,

Thank you.

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

9

Because it says

Mr. White?
Thank you, Chair.

I would

suggest that we find out what the size of the Napili

10

station is and add the restroom square footage to that.

11

My concern is if you ask the Police Department what they

12

would like to have, we might get another increase in

13

size like we have in Kihei, from 12 -- or from 2,400

14

square feet to 48,000.

15

Mr. Churchill was anticipating.

16

I don't think that was what

CHAIR CARROLL:

When we make the request to

17

the Police Department, we will mention the Napili

18

substation as if that would be the appropriate size.

19

And then we can let them comment from there.

20

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

on No. 5?

23

to moving on?

Thank you.

Yes.

Any further discussion

If not, I'd like to move on.

24

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any objection

No objections.

All right.

No. 6, which is a
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1

longer one, that Maui Land & Pineapple Company, Inc.

2

shall contribute land for the development of a public

3

elementary school to the State of Hawaii Department of

4

Education ("DOE") along with such cash contributions as

5

determined by the DOE on a fair share basis, pursuant to

6

an educational contribution agreement for Pulelehua to

7

be executed by the DOE and Maui Land & Pineapple

8

Company, Inc.

9

contribution agreement, Maui Land & Pineapple Company,

In addition to the educational

10

Inc. shall:

1) dedicate an additional amount of land,

11

contiguous with the land provided for the educational

12

contribution agreement, so that the DOE will receive a

13

tolling of 13 acres; and 2) include the land dedicated

14

in the contribution agreement to be used toward the

15

development of, 1), elementary school within the project

16

to serve the region.

17

The floor is open.

Mr. Hokama?

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Since Mr. Churchill is

19

-- if -- if I may direct a question to the gentleman,

20

please, Chair?

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

23

Mr. Churchill, help me understand some of the

24

background.

25

school facility that could consider, also, more than

Why wouldn't we look at just a public
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just elementary grades?

2

MR. CHURCHILL:

3

question, Mr. Hokama.

4

of some --

Okay.

I'll give some of the background

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

MR. CHURCHILL:

7

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

8

MR. CHURCHILL:

9

Thanks for the

Yes.

-- of the discussion that -Please, thank you.

-- went on earlier.

We've

been meeting with DOE for -- for many years on this, and

10

a few times this year, working on the design of the

11

school.

For the Lahainaluna complex --

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

MR. CHURCHILL:

Uh-huh.

-- what they've looked at and

14

they have in their plans, and is, actually, a priority,

15

is the third elementary school, because of some of the

16

overcrowding situation.

17

north to capture the kids so they're not all -- not all

18

heading to Lahaina.

19

have a intermediate school cited in the Kaanapali 2020

20

plans.

21

to have the intermediate school in between there.

22

then Lahainaluna, they plan to expand Lahainaluna as

23

necessary with additional -- they have excess land there

24

and don't plan anywhere in their plans to have another

25

high school on the west side.

And, also, to get a school more

Besides the elementary school, they

And that's their -- their preferred location, is
And

And so they'd expand it

09/15/2011 LU

1

there.

2

school.

100

So they've always pushed for the K through 5
And that's what we've -- we've supported.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

MR. CHURCHILL:

5

Okay.

If I could add one comment on

the condition?

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

MR. CHURCHILL:

Sure.

Just a suggestion to amend it.

8

After this condition was proposed by the Planning

9

Commission, we have entered into an agreement with DOE,

10

on June 16th, 2006.

11

that.

12

condition could just reference that agreement dated June

13

16th, because it's already been executed with the -- the

14

land and the cash that we discussed.

15
16

And I believe you probably have

And so I believe a lot of the bottom half of this

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank -- and,

Mr. Churchill, the 13 acres is the Department's number?

17

MR. CHURCHILL:

Correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Great.

And I

19

appreciate that.

So (inaudible) we're dependent upon

20

another project with another landowner to develop the

21

intermediate portion of this total school, you know, K

22

to 12 type of program.

23

Kaanapali 2020 doesn't go?

24

intermediate requirements for what we've been told

25

currently is a overcapacity situation for the public

Did they share what happens if
What happens to the
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sector?

2

MR. CHURCHILL:

No, we have not got into

3

discussion of a alternative site for intermediate school

4

in the West Maui district.

5

have in their plans, but we didn't get in that

6

discussion.

7

That's -- that's what they

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

If that doesn't move,

8

your project could be adjusted to have a consideration

9

of also including a intermediate component?

10

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yeah, we'd consider that.

11

think that schools are great for the community and a

12

good asset for a community like this.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

We

I would think it would

be a great marketing thing for your project --

15

MR. CHURCHILL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- a school within the

MR. CHURCHILL:

DOE has their, you

17
18

I think --

community.
Yeah.

19

know, issues with proximity to age kids and stuff, so

20

I'm not sure how -- how they'd separate it and those

21

things, but we're open to that discussion with DOE, or

22

even on some of our other properties that may not be

23

within this project.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

your -- your comments, Mr. Churchill.

I appreciate
Thank you so

09/15/2011 LU

1
2
3
4

much.

102

Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Further discussion on

Condition No. 6?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, I would ask

5

that we make the revision as suggested by the applicant

6

regarding that we indicate in -- in the condition that

7

there is an executed agreement between the applicant and

8

the State Department of Education.

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

We can add that.

Mr. Hokama,

you heard his proposal, is there any objection?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

Thank you.

No objections.

If no objection, do we have

consensus to move on, then?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Consensus.

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

Condition No. 7, that Maui Land & Pineapple

Thank you.

17

Company, Inc. shall pursue alternatives with the

18

Department of Education for the design and construction

19

of the elementary school in Pulelehua.

20

alternatives shall include, not be limited to, a

21

design-build arrangement whereby Maui Land & Pineapple

22

Company, Inc., or a third party on Maui Land &

23

Pineapple, Inc.'s behalf, may undertake the design and

24

construction of public school facilities, subject to

25

approval and reimbursement by the State of Hawaii, in

Such
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order to expediate delivery of school facilities.

2

Mr. Couch?

3

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

I just want

4

to doublecheck with the Department and -- or, actually,

5

Corporation Counsel and the Department, and everybody

6

involved, that every time we see Maui Land & Pine

7

Company, Inc. here, it really means whoever has the land

8

at the time.

9

here.

I'm just not comfortable with that shown

I don't --

10

CHAIR CARROLL:

Well --

11

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Is that gonna change

12

when we get to the -- when we go to the unilateral

13

agreement?

14

--

15

The unilateral agreement will actually say

CHAIR CARROLL:

The unilateral agreement, as

16

Ms. Cua has said, will address anything.

17

do you wanna make comment?

18

MS. CUA:

Thank you, Chair.

But, Ms. Cua,

I believe that's

19

what Corp. Counsel had indicated.

20

that Corp. Counsel is -- does not object to -- if it

21

would make the Council feel better to say, you know,

22

successors and permitted assigns.

23

before, so --

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
that.

But I also believe

It's been done

I'd sure like to see
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CHAIR CARROLL:

If you wish to address that

2

later, I would like to address it as all of the

3

conditions --

4

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

-- making the changes, instead

of --

7

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

Okay.

Thank you.

-- discussion with each

condition.

10

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

Thank you.

Mr. White?
Thank you, Chair.

I'd just

13

like to ask the applicant if this condition was included

14

in the agreement with the DOE or whether this is a

15

separate issue?

16
17

CHAIR CARROLL:

Could the applicant please

come forward?

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That's a good question.

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

Or his representative?

20

MR. CHURCHILL:

Ryan Churchill with Maui Land

21

& Pineapple Company.

No, it's not addressed in the

22

agreement.

23

contribution of land and the cash.

The agreement addresses primarily the

24

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

25

MR. CHURCHILL:

Okay.

And leaves that language out.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

So we -- we can't -- we

2

can't take this out because it's already included, so --

3

okay.

That answered my question.

Thank you, Chair.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Any further --

5

MR. CHURCHILL:

And this is similar to like

6

the Kamalii type arrangement that was worked.

7

you know, we'll explore that with DOE.

8

do something to expedite it, we surely will.

9
10

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

Thank you.

And so,

And if we could

Thank you,

Chair.

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Couch?

12

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. Chair, just to help,

13

unless Mr. Churchill thinks he needs the exercise, can

14

we have him just put the chair over there so he's not

15

running back and forth, poor guy?

16

here with us?

Or if he can sit over

17

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA:

At the desk.

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Either way.

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

Any objection to having

Mr. Churchill have a seat?

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

No.
No.

Poor guy.
No.

I think it's

a great --

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

Come this side over here.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- reference for us.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

I was wondering why you looked

so fit and trim.

3

(Laughter.)

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

5

with Condition 7?

6

to add, of course, those -- what we have discussed on

7

that.

8

No. 7?

9
10

All right.

Anything further

If there isn't any more

Do we have consensus on the wording on Condition

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:
CHAIR CARROLL:

Consensus.

All right.

Condition No. 8,

11

that, as represented by Maui Land & Pineapple Company,

12

Inc., a voluntary contribution for road and traffic

13

improvements in the West Maui Community Plan region

14

shall be provided by Maui Land & Pineapple Company, Inc.

15

to the County of Maui for all non-affordable dwelling

16

units or for lots developed at Pulelehua, at the rate of

17

$3,500 for each single family market unit or lot and gap

18

group unit -- gap group unit in the West Maui Project

19

District 5 (Pulelehua), or the then prevailing County

20

rate, whichever is higher.

21

made prior to issuance of a building permit.

22

agreement between Maui Land & Pineapple Company and the

23

County of Maui shall be executed and recorded setting

24

forth the terms and conditions of the voluntary

25

contribution prior to Phase II Project District

This contribution shall be
An
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Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

I know in

3

your reading of that, we -- my copy has that weird line

4

there.

Is that --

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

-- sentence lined out?

That's why you saw me

hesitating over there.

9

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

10

whole line.

11

it?

12
13

That's why --

Yeah, you skipped that

So is there a possibility that somebody has

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Is it intentional or

not?

14

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Right.

You skipped a

15

whole line, so I'm not sure if that's supposed to be

16

crossed out, or what the actual language --

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

19

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

20

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

21

I think it's each --- should be.

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

See, we all --

all of ours --

22

24

What?

Mine's blacked out.

Does anybody have a clean

copy?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. -- Mr. Churchill
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1

does.

You wanna --

2
3

CHAIR CARROLL:

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

10

Thank you.
I thought it was just my

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

No.

It was mine, too.

I was like --

8
9

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

The part that is

blocked out is, "and for each multifamily market unit
and gap group unit in the West Maui Project District 5".

11

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

Discussion?

I think this is

13

fairly clear-cut and the responsibilities are well

14

outlined.

15

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

And

copy.

6
7

Could you lend me yours?

then I can read it to everyone.

4
5

108

Oh, yeah.

Okay.

And if there is no discussion,

do we have consensus to move on to No. 9?

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

Consensus.

No. 9, "That Maui Land &

20

Pineapple, Inc. shall resolve the issue of the number of

21

approved access points from Pulelehua to Honoapiilani

22

Highway with the State Department of Transportation

23

prior to public hearing on any Project District Phase II

24

application for Pulelehua."

25

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

Mr. White?
My recollection was that
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1

there was some resolution of this.

2

the Department or the applicant can elaborate on that.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

4

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

MS. CUA:

And so maybe either

For No. 9?
For No. 9.

Department, Ms. Cua?

I can -- I can start.

Yes, when --

7

when this condition was drafted, there was still --

8

Department of Transportation -- the applicant was still

9

working with the Department of Transportation to have

10

the actual approved access points finalized.

And so we

11

felt a condition was necessary to make sure that that

12

was nailed down.

13

been.

14

project.

And my understanding is that, that has

And they have approved three access points to the
So I believe Condition No. 9 is moot.

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Hokama?

16

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You know, I'm glad

17

Ms. Cua is here and to give us her comments for the

18

Department; however, Chairman, as in Conditions 8 and

19

10, whether it be resolved or not, it is documented

20

through an agreement that is executed and recorded.

21

so I would ask, are we gonna be consistent and have this

22

also placed in an agreement that will be executed and

23

recorded so -- to be presented to Planning Department

24

prior to Phase II, or are we taking a verbal comment as

25

satisfactory?

And

I would hope it would be consistent in
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1

how we do the conditions.

2

No. 9 says it shall be resolved, but there's no

3

verification of how it'd be documented or how this

4

agreement will be able to be confirmed in the future if

5

those people who make this so-called non-written

6

agreement cease to exist.

7
8

CHAIR CARROLL:

And so I just ask, because

I agree with the concern.

Do

you have any proposed wording?

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I would ask

10

Mr. Churchill if he's willing or -- or he has a, you

11

know, recommendation for us to consider.

12

to his thoughts.

13

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Churchill?

14

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.

I'm very open

Thank you, Chair.

Thank

15

you, Mr. Hokama.

In the September 9, 2010 letter from

16

Department of Transportation, they outline in here the

17

agreement to provide a number of access points on

18

Honoapiilani Highway with a total of three, north road,

19

south road, and Akahele Street.

20

across.

21

about having an agreement.

22

maybe combine 9 and 10, and, in maybe No. 10, add in

23

there, after utilizing Akahele Street and documenting

24

the three access points.

25

MOU with DOT that would be signed once the project

So that has come

But I also agree with your point and concern
One suggestion may be to

Our intent is we have a draft
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1

zoning is successful.

2

we would be fine with that, in adding that in.

3

Then they'd execute that.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And so

And I appreciate that

4

very much, Mr. Churchill.

But, also, for their part,

5

though, I think they need to review what the

6

Department -- State department sends them, and for them

7

to, also, sign off and say we agree to what is in this

8

proposal from the Department, it's the State Department

9

themselves.

Because I don't want, later on, saying,

10

yeah, we got this letter from the State DOT, but we

11

never agreed because, you notice, we never did sign off.

12

And so I think maybe to cover both parties' positions in

13

agreement that, you know, I also believe that it is fair

14

for the applicant to be able to acknowledge and execute

15

and sign off on something that the State Department

16

presents to them.

17

Thank you, Chairman.

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Hokama, pertaining to

19

Condition No. 9, is there any verbiage you would like to

20

put in there to reflect what you have just gone over?

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I would -- I'm open to

22

the recommendation of Mr. Churchill to see if there's an

23

opportunity for us to combine 9 and 10, because both

24

documents would need to be presented to the Planning

25

Department for a Phase II approval consideration.

And
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1

so I -- I'm taking my lead from Mr. Churchill who -- who

2

recommend.

3

that is something that is doable from Corporation

4

Counsel's point of view.

5

consideration forward if that is something you wish for

6

this Committee, Chairman.

7

I'm open to the consideration, Chairman, if

CHAIR CARROLL:

I'm happy to move the

Thank you.
If there's no objection, the

8

Committee -- the Chair will explore and try to -- and

9

report on the possibility of this at the October 5th

10

meeting.

Mr. White, followed by Mr. -- Ms. --

11

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Ow.

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

-- Cochran.
Thank you, Chair.
(Inaudible.)

I think the -- the

16

combination of 9 and 10 works.

17

changed to -- from shall resolve the issue to shall

18

execute a memorandum of understanding pertaining to the

19

-- the three access points that have been agreed upon or

20

have been noted in their -- their correspondence.

21

whatever -- I think we're probably all comfortable with

22

the Staff crafting that language to reflect that.

23
24
25

CHAIR CARROLL:

And the wording may be

So

Any comment to Mr. White's

proposal?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

No.
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

Ms. Cochran?

2

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Actually, that was --

3

yeah, he touched upon what I was gonna discuss, in

4

clarifying the three access points and putting it in

5

there, in the language somehow.

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

The Chair will

7

work with his Staff to include that verbiage inside

8

there.

9

it up on the board, all of these things that have been

And, again, at October 5th meeting, I will have

10

discussed and all the changes.

11

will expediate the process.

12
13

And, hopefully, that

Is there anything further with Condition 9?
If not, we shall move on to Condition 10.

14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

15

CHAIR CARROLL:

16

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

17

I think we've just combined

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

I think we've just combined

9 and 10.

22

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

23

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

Didn't we just

combine --

20
21

Excuse me.

the two, Chair.

18
19

Wait.

Condition 10.

Didn't we?

Didn't we?

Yeah, but I need to read
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

Thank you.

Okay.

That Maui Land &

3

Pineapple Company, Inc. shall execute an agreement with

4

the State Department of Transportation Airports Division

5

to utilize Alahele [sic] Street prior to Project

6

District Phase II approval by the Maui Planning

7

Commission.

8

anybody out there in the audience, especially, that

9

doesn't have that before them.

10

And that was Condition 10, in case there's

Okay.

Can we just move

on to Condition 11, then?

11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes, Chairman.

Thank you.

That Maui Land &

13

Pineapple Company, Inc. shall comply with the

14

requirements of the State Department of Transportation

15

(DOT) to mitigate impacts associated with the

16

development of Pulelehua, which may include, but not be

17

limited to, traffic mitigation measures, roadway and

18

intersection improvements, including signalization and

19

pedestrian facilities, road widening for access to and

20

use of Honoapiilani Highway and dedication of land

21

within Pulelehua to accommodate the right-of-way for the

22

Lahaina Bypass as determined by and to the satisfaction

23

of the Department of Transportation.

24
25

Discussion?
Mr. Hokama.

Mr. Couch, followed by
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

You know,

2

Honoapiilani Highway is still considered a highway.

And

3

I'd hate to see what happens to -- what happened to

4

Piilani Highway happen to it, as far as all these

5

traffic signals put -- put on there.

6

some verbiage that -- to at least have them talk to the

7

DOT about instead of -- you know, looking at roundabouts

8

before signalization, if the DOT's willing?

9

is two lanes there.

Can we add just

Because it

So they -- they said that they're

10

okay with two lanes on their highways.

11

this gets even thought about being done over there,

12

they're -- they're gonna be most likely very supportive

13

of roundabouts there.

14

saying to consider roundabouts as opposed to traffic

15

signals somehow in the wording.

16

maybe including roundabouts and/or signalization and

17

pedestrian facilities, something like that.

18

make sure that it's top of mind out there.

19

talking about a walkable, bikeable community, and being

20

able to get across the street there.

21

place.

Bigger cities have done it on bigger roadways

22

there.

I'm wondering if we could put that in there.

23

But by the time

So at least putting it in there

CHAIR CARROLL:

You know, you might --

Just to
We're

That's a perfect

Does anybody have any

24

objection to adding the verbiage that Mr. Couch has just

25

said about the roundabouts?

We have it recorded.

If
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not, we will add that inside and that will be --

2

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

(Inaudible.)

4

anything else about No. 11?

5

sorry.

6

Thank you.
Is there

Yes, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I'm

Chairman, you know, I'm

7

approaching from the -- as I understand this condition

8

regarding the mitigation aspects from this develop --

9

proposed development.

So I was gonna ask Mr. Churchill,

10

you know, I -- I know how this is structured about

11

Honoapiilani Highway, Mr. Churchill, but within the

12

development itself, is there something that we need to

13

deal with regarding the own County departments regarding

14

traffic mitigation within the development itself that we

15

-- we should be considering from your perspective?

16

then I'm gonna ask the Department if there is something

17

we need to consider from Public Works or Department of

18

Transportation of the County regarding traffic

19

mitigation within the development.

20

you have any thoughts you might -- you would like to

21

share this afternoon?

So, Mr. Churchill,

22

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes --

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Churchill?

24

MR. CHURCHILL:

-- Mr. Hokama.

25

And

This project

was always meant to be a walkable, bikeable type
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1

community.

And the goal with having the school and some

2

of the commercial is to keep the -- the traffic

3

minimized.

4

streets, rather than just dead-end streets, to keep

5

circulation moving throughout the project.

6

integrated that throughout.

7

Anne Johnson and Department of -- County Department of

8

Transportation on getting transit type center in there,

9

to get the buses in and out easily, make sure they can

Part of the design is having a grid of

We've

We've been meeting with Jo

10

queue up and not back up traffic.

11

worked with DOT, who is the owner of Akahele Street, the

12

main street going through the project, on the

13

requirements for the road width.

14

two lanes going mauka, one lane coming makai to make

15

sure circulation's coming through.

16

addressed with them proper queuing distance coming off

17

the highway into the community specifically to address

18

school time traffic issues, which, as we know, as the

19

peak a.m. and afternoon type traffic.

20

working on that throughout inception of this plan to

21

integrate those circulation movement.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And then we've always

And what they have is

And I've also

Okay.

So we've been

Maybe if --

23

Ms. Cua, if you have any comments?

Because, you know,

24

it's been my experience, Chairman, those that we don't

25

think about, later on, will come and say -- you know,
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1

like Fire Department, why didn't you think about this

2

for the Fire Department's requirements with our

3

equipment, why didn't you consider this hammerhead

4

intersection, dah, dah, dah, dah, dah, or why didn't we

5

consider, for police, extra emergency entry/exits, and

6

this and that.

7

something -- besides the State DOT, is there some of our

8

departments that you feel needs to be part of this

9

condition or another condition to take the concerns of

So I'm just wondering if there's

10

our departments regarding traffic mitigation within the

11

proposal, please?

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

MS. CUA:

Ms. Cua?

Thank you, Chair.

Councilmember

14

Hokama, I keep going back to that meeting that we had

15

where all the agencies were there.

16

was an active participant in reviewing this project from

17

the onset.

18

And Fire Department

And one of the things that was being

19

considered in the beginning, and -- and Mr. Churchill

20

can correct me if I'm -- I misspeak, but my recollection

21

is they were -- they were hoping that they could do this

22

flexible streets and have the streets be County --

23

County streets.

24

but, basically, that was not an option.

25

Fire Department, though, they -- they seemed to be quite

And, you know, it -- it was discussed,
With regard to
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1

flexible, in my opinion.

Their concern was -- they

2

didn't so much mind the smaller streets, but what they

3

wanted were areas within the streetscape where they

4

would be able to stop and put out their stabilizers and

5

then fight fires there.

6

And so although we are dealing with private streets,

7

because, you know, there is no ability presently --

8

and -- and, personally, as a planner, I feel that I wish

9

the County would, at some point, be able to have

And I remember that discussion.

10

flexible design standards within County-owned streets.

11

We're just not there yet.

12

remain private, but I -- I -- I believe that, you

13

know -- my understanding from those original meetings --

14

and I don't know if there's been anything that's

15

changed -- that, you know, Fire Department did express a

16

concern about having areas where they would be able to

17

bring their larger trucks and just put out their

18

stabilizers.

19

So these streets are going to

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Uh-huh.

And thank you

20

for -- for that comment.

And I just bring it up because

21

we are well aware, even for some of our existing

22

streets, that we build to our standards.

23

certain housing situations, I can tell you now, by my

24

sister's house, if there was a fire at night, that fire

25

truck couldn't come up because of parking on both sides

Because of
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1

of the road.

Okay.

So we -- you know, potentially, I

2

don't know what is the liability on the County to not be

3

able to respond on -- through a public street because of

4

night parking and what-have-you, but I just bring it up

5

to try and mitigate or minimize the ability of potential

6

issues that the County may face or pay down the road

7

because we didn't think it through completely at this

8

phase of a project development.

9

Chairman, that's it's something I think -- if it has

So I just bring it up,

10

been thought about, it's been talked about, and there's

11

a resolution, it would make me more comfortable, but at

12

least I would like to have -- I've put it on the record

13

that these are some of my concerns regarding the public

14

health and safety of those future residents in this

15

development, and the ability of the County to provide

16

the service in a emergency call-out.

17

Chairman.

18
19

CHAIR CARROLL:

I thank you,

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Any --

Ms. Cochran?

20

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Thank you, Chair.

And

21

I do recall Fire was here the other day and mentioned

22

the fact about narrow streets.

23

detail.

24

towards that statement that was made the other day by

25

Fire.

It didn't go into

And so not sure if applicant has a comment

If --
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

3

Mr. Churchill?
-- I can ask

Mr. Churchill.

4

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.

Thanks, Ms. Cochran.

5

Yes.

As Ann just mentioned, originally, there were some

6

street sections that -- that were narrow, more flexible

7

street design standards.

8

comments was that those weren't acceptable.

9

we've modified those, and those will be modified.

And the Fire Department's
And so
What

10

the Fire Department's looking for is 20 feet clear so

11

they can get their outriggers out and be prepared to

12

fight the fire.

13

with their -- their standards as they may modify over

14

time.

15

So we'll comply with that and comply

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Okay.

Great.

Also,

16

not sure who can answer, but in regards to Highway 30

17

and the three additional access points, and, also,

18

looking at DHHL coming up next door and all these other

19

projects, any word about widening H -- Highway 30 to

20

four at that point?

21

two, you know, after the turnoff onto Lower Road.

22

don't know if anybody has -- has discussed that.

Because it sorta drops back down to

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

25

MR. CHURCHILL:

So I

Mr. Churchill?

Yes.

Thank you.

Thanks.

Yes, as part of
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1

our -- if you read that letter I mentioned from DOT,

2

there is suggestion that there may be the need to

3

four-lane from the Lower Road intersection up about to

4

the Pulelehua area at some point in time.

5

road width easement from what was originally acquired

6

from Maui Land & Pine 30 years ago or so.

7

you look on the -- the corner edge of our -- the

8

Pulelehua project, you, actually, have the Lahaina

9

Bypass --

10

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

MR. CHURCHILL:

They have the

And, also, if

Uh-huh.

-- the last phase coming out

12

right -- right in the bottom south corner of Pulelehua.

13

And so that would integrate into some type of large

14

transition area there between the two projects.

15

that intersection is DHHL property right there.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Oh, okay.

And

Sorry.

Can

I follow up on that, Chair?

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.

19

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Mr. Churchill, so that

20

part, portion where the bypass connects to Highway 30,

21

is that -- because I'm also noticing arrows pointing

22

from your project over to DHHL --

23

MR. CHURCHILL:

24

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

25

residential area.

Correct.
-- within the

So there will be connecting roads?
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MR. CHURCHILL:

Correct.

That's always been

2

part of the design, if -- if they build out, is to have

3

that circulation so they could connect through the

4

neighborhood.

5

between neighborhoods.

6

So they're not just, you know, a wall

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Okay.

And so that the

7

access off DHHL, is that -- that would be where the

8

connection is to the bypass?

9

MR. CHURCHILL:

It'd probably be --

10

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

11

MR. CHURCHILL:

12

there.

-- some type of connection

Yeah, I'm not sure of exact --

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

MR. CHURCHILL:

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

18

You're not sure in

regards to --

15

17

Onto --

All right.

-- design, but --- that part?

Okay.

Thank you.
CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

Anything more with

19

Condition 11?

20

now with the wording as it is at this point in time, or

21

is there any additions to the wording that you --

22
23

If not, can we -- is there a consensus

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman, just one

quick question --

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Hokama.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- to the Planning
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1

Department.

So it is the Committee's understanding that

2

we don't need to include or have consideration of any

3

County departments in this condition, is that correct,

4

for the record?

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

MS. CUA:

Ms. Cua?

I -- I don't -- I don't think, at

7

this point, the Council needs to go beyond this -- this

8

condition.

9

Department level, receive the Phase II application, it's

You know, when we do, at the Planning

10

gonna be sent out again to all the agencies.

11

because the plans at that time --

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Will be more

specific --

14

MS. CUA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

MS. CUA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

MS. CUA:

19

-- are gonna be much more -Design and --

-- specific.
Right.

Their comments are gonna be able to

be much more specific.

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very

21

much for that comment, Planning Department.

22

Chairman.

23

And

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

Thank you,

Do we have consensus

24

for -- at this time that we can move on -- move out of

25

Condition 11?
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

Condition 12.

Consensus.

Thank you.
That Maui Land & Pineapple

4

Company, Inc., shall notify all prospective buyers

5

and/or lessees of the property of potential adverse

6

impacts of aircraft and airport activity from the

7

adjacent Kapalua West Maui Airport, including, but not

8

limited to, noise, right of flight, emissions,

9

vibrations, and other incidences of aircraft operations.

10

Maui Land & Pineapple Company, Inc., shall provide

11

covenants in the deed to initial purchasers releasing

12

the County, State of Hawaii and United States Government

13

from all liability related to aircraft and airport

14

activity from the adjacent Kapalua West Maui Airport,

15

including, but not limited to, noise, right -- right of

16

flight, emissions, vibrations, and other incidences of

17

aircraft operations.

Mr. Couch?

18

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

19

guess, to Corp. Counsel first.

20

covenants to the deed -- in the deed to initial

21

purchasers.

22

purchasers, isn't it?

23

certainly want to take initial purchasers out of there

24

because we'd like to have the County indemnified --

25

Thank you.

This is, I

It says, provide

If it's in the deed, it's for all
Because, if not, I would

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

(Inaudible.)
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

2

MR. GIROUX:

(Inaudible.)

Well, the -- all -- all Maui Pine

3

can do is put it in the deed that transfers it over to

4

the private sector.

5

should run with -- with the next purchase and the next

6

purchase.

7

initial purchase.

8

land and Maui Pine puts that in their deed, and then

9

they subsequently sell the property, then it -- and they

And then it'll -- that -- that

So that's all they have control over, is the
If -- if -- if somebody purchases the

10

don't have it in their deed, then they take on that

11

liability that -- so, as a seller, you wanna put that in

12

the deed because you don't want the buyer to come back

13

and say, hey, you didn't tell me there was an airport

14

down the street.

15

you see it while you were driving up, you know.

16

Anyway -- but, you know, those kinds of things do

17

happen.

18

seller that the -- most sellers will want that in -- in

19

the deed because they don't want the -- the subsequent

20

buyers to come back and -- and raise a suit.

21

And you're going, duh, you know, did

But it's -- it's between the buyer and the

And, you know, in -- in this whole real estate

22

downturn, you've seen crazy stuff like that, where

23

people are just looking for any excuse to not buy the

24

property after they've made agreements to buy it.

25

really would be incumbent on the seller to -- to put it

So it
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in there.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

But what happens to the

3

County if the first person sells it to the second person

4

and they decide to take that out of the deed?

5

of a sudden, the County's no longer protected by this

6

information, as far as I can tell.

7

MR. GIROUX:

8

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

9

Then, all

I don't --

Well -Because we're talking

about essentially indemnifying the County in the first

10

deed, but, possibly, not the second deed.

11

to the County's liability there?

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

13

MR. GIROUX:

What happens

Mr. Giroux?

Well, yeah, the -- the -- I

14

believe that as far as your zoning goes -- I might have

15

to look at it again, but I believe that in -- in your

16

unilateral agreement, there may be language in there.

17

And I -- I could look at that again to -- to give you a

18

more definitive answer, but I believe that there's

19

language in there about indemnity, also.

20

case like this with the airport, issues of zoning, you

21

kind of -- the County kinda loses liability.

22

-- it's -- it becomes a very weak case for a homeowner

23

who buys land that's already zoned to then go back to

24

the County and say, hey, you -- you wrongfully zoned

25

this or, you know, it -- because it's a legislative act.

But in -- in a

I mean, it
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1

And it's done -- you're looking at a whole neighborhood,

2

you know.

3

say, hey, you shouldn't -- you shouldn't have zoned the

4

lands and I shouldn't have bought a property that's so

5

close to an airport because look at all the noise, you

6

know, it -- it becomes -- even the lawyers start to say

7

that that starts to become weak.

8
9

So for a individual homeowner to go back and

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Wow.

I just wanna make

sure that we are, you know, covered and that --

10

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

12

MR. GIROUX:

If you're comfortable --

(Inaudible) -- the unilateral,

13

our standard unilateral, and see if there's indemnity

14

language there.

15

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

Thank you.

Mr. Couch, it's your request

17

that Corporation Counsel give us, in writing, the answer

18

to your question, and as it relate to the unilateral

19

agreement --

20

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22
23
24
25

right.

Thank you.

-- for the next meeting.

Anything else?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

quick one for -CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes.

Chairman, just one

All
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1

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- Mr. --

Yes, Mr. Hokama.
-- Churchill.

You

4

know, in this condition, we have that unique phrase,

5

"Other incidences of aircraft operation."

6

clear -- oh, it doesn't matter.

7

Lanai as my example, yeah, Mr. Chair, because our

8

airport is surrounded by, right now, you know, a fallow

9

acreage that was once active pineapple, and now the FAA

Are you folks

I mean -- and I bring

10

is, (inaudible) tells me we gotta clear a 1,500-foot

11

buffer around the airport because of two situations

12

where cattle egrets and pheasant have hit aircraft.

13

you know, is this a concern or something that -- and,

14

again, I apologize, Chairman, I wasn't here for

15

yesterday when Mr. Moniz and others, airport people,

16

were here, but it's something I have to deal with on

17

Lanai right now.

18

State DOT airports have been very upfront and candid

19

with Mr. Churchill and his people about some of this

20

changing environment of what FAA expects regarding what

21

I would call other incidences of aircraft operations.

22

So,

And I'm just wondering if FAAs and

CHAIR CARROLL:

Well, Mr. Hokama, even though

23

I know Mr. Churchill has worked with Department, but I

24

would feel more comfortable if the Committee -- I

25

requested the information that you are talking about
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1

just to confirm, especially about that area around as

2

far as it goes to animals or anything else.

3

like, in Lanai, it was pheasants, but I would like an

4

expansion and some -- something in writing from them.

5

So I'm going to do that, anyway.

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Because

Yeah, I just

7

wanted to make sure that, you know, they've been up

8

front with Mr. Churchill about some of this --

9
10

CHAIR CARROLL:

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

CHAIR CARROLL:

-- answer, but, no matter what

his answer, I'm still going to make --

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

-- changing

environment.

13
14

And I'll let Mr.

Churchill --

11
12

Yeah.

appreciate that.

19

Yeah.

Thank you --

-- the request.
-- Chairman.

I

Thank you so much.

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes, Mr. Hokama, we've been in

20

discussions with DOT Airports, obviously, from the

21

beginning.

22

and their proposed condition.

23

notice to all the owners and to, I think, address some

24

earlier points by Mr. Couch.

25

be probably in the CC&Rs and run with the land,

And this condition is -- is their wording
And it's primarily a

Our intent would be it'd
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1

regardless who buys it or sells it in the future, and

2

then we would just put that on there.

3

Their issue is, is birds and issues regarding

4

the retention basins, both any future ones we do and the

5

two existing County ones, and those holding water and

6

attracting any birds.

7

their major concern over houses or any other uses has --

8

has been the birds.

9

And that's always been their --

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

As long as

10

they're being up front and -- and made you aware of

11

their -- their changing, I guess, directives on what

12

they will allow and not allow around State airports.

13

thank you very much, Chairman.

14

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

So

Anything further

15

on Condition 12?

And we will make that -- the inquiry

16

on that.

17

consensus to move on to the next item.

Anything further?

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

If not, if we can have

Consensus.

Condition 13, that Maui Land &

20

Pineapple Company shall plan and prepare for lateral

21

roadway connections from property adjoining lands in

22

cooperation with the respective neighboring landowners,

23

to provide potential alternative roadway routes to

24

improve transportation capabilities in the area.

25

to the floor.

Open
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1

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman?

Mr. Hokama?
If I may ask

4

Mr. Churchill, they use it in a plural sense, the

5

lateral roadway connections, Mr. Churchill.

6

tell us what is your understanding of this connections?

7

MR. CHURCHILL:

So can you

This is -- if -- if you look

8

at our -- our plan, you have the connections going

9

towards the Lahaina side --

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

MR. CHURCHILL:

12

Right.

-- to DHHL.

It's primarily to

address the DHHL --

13

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

14

MR. CHURCHILL:

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

it regards to the bypass, Mr. Churchill --

-- connectivity.

17

MR. CHURCHILL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19
20

Project.

Okay.

And anything as

Yes.
-- of those lateral

connections for the bypass?
MR. CHURCHILL:

It's part of our -- our

21

tentative agreement with DOT is the connection to the

22

bypass and us providing them the right-of-way to have

23

the bypass come through the corner of the property and

24

connect in.

25

pending MOU with D -- DOT.

And -- and so that's part of their letter
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And, again, my

2

apologies to you, I wasn't here yesterday during DOT's

3

presence.

4

and other situations, when there's accidents on

5

Honoapiilani, that the lateral -- would these lateral

6

connections be also part of a reliever type of

7

opportunity for moving traffic?

8
9

This is also to take in account road closures

MR. CHURCHILL:

Correct.

Correct.

At the

very end of the project build-out, you should be able to

10

get to any of the three access points within the

11

community --

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

13

MR. CHURCHILL:

14
15

Right.

-- to get around any

bottleneck points.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah.

So is there

16

going to be a special agreement needed since, my

17

understanding, this is gonna be a private lateral

18

connection?

19

for -- regarding -- to assure you and -- and the

20

liability issues or -- or --

Do you need -- is there something you need

21

MR. CHURCHILL:

With DOT --

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

MR. CHURCHILL:

(Inaudible.)

-- we'd work out all those

24

connections to Akahele and indemnities with DOT around

25

that, and working with them.

They have a whole right of
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Churchill.

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Anything further

5

on this condition?

If not, if there are no objection,

6

if we have consensus on that, we shall move to the next

7

condition.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

Consensus.

Condition 14, the --

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. Chair, may I

11

interrupt for a second?

12

have conditions that we wanted to add, in this case

13

regarding roadways, and since this is the last one that

14

talks about roadways, is this where we would do that or

15

do you wanna do that after we go through all the other

16

existing conditions?

17
18

I wanted to ask if -- if we

Either way is up to --

CHAIR CARROLL:

If you want to add a new

condition?

19

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

If you want to add a new

condition, I would do that afterwards.

22

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

23

CHAIR CARROLL:

24
25

Yeah.

Okay.

Thank you.

I don't want to get into new

conditions until we get through these.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.
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CHAIR CARROLL:

And even if we run out of time

2

or what 'cause since our next meeting's October 7th,

3

even if we do not have the time to discuss new

4

conditions, the Chair would accept them in writing and

5

have them prepared for the Members at the October 5th

6

meeting.

7

MS. HAMMAN:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

MS. HAMMAN:

10

would be October 5th.

11
12

Mr. Chair?

13

Yes.

Just to clarify, our next meeting
You said October 7th.

CHAIR CARROLL:
Thank you.

Mr. Chair?

Oh, excuse me.

October 5th.

All right.
Condition 14, that the two five-acre parks

14

within the Pulelehua shall be privately owned,

15

maintained and dedicated for public use.

16

five-acre parks shall be developed to the satisfaction

17

of the Department of Parks and Recreation in fulfillment

18

of the Park Dedication ordinance.

19

That seems to be fairly clear-cut, and we've dealt with

20

these small parks very often.

21

about restrooms and what parks -- a five-acre park,

22

usually they have restrooms and other facilities.

23

Mr. Couch?

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
maintenance in here.

The two

The floor is open.

So when it comes to that,

It doesn't talk about

You know, it's developed to the --
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1

to the Parks Department -- Department of Parks and

2

Recreation standards, but maintenance, I don't know, I

3

certainly --

4
5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Maintained, I believe, is

maintenance, Mr. Couch.

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Maintained?

Okay.

So -- well, no,

8

it says for public use, the two acres start -- shall be

9

developed to the satisfaction of the Department of

10

Parks.

How about maintained to the satisfaction of the

11

Department of Parks as well?

12

if that's a -- although sometimes the parks -- never --

13

maybe that might not be a good one after all.

I don't know.

14

(Laughter.)

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

16

Chairman?

Is that --

Chairman?

Chairman?

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yes, Mr. Hokama.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

I can speak regarding

19

our Project District at Manele Hulopoe, that whole beach

20

park is a privately owned park, that the community

21

wanted it to be maintained private because for a couple

22

of things.

23

can be shut down.

24
25

When the community wants that park shut, it

Secondly, Castle & Cooke has shown to maintain
the park facilities in a manner that I would say is
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1

above our Department standards.

2

problem with this condition allowing the applicant to

3

maintain it because it's to their advantage to provide a

4

safe, clean and -- and very acceptable facility.

5

have no problem with this condition, Chairman.

6

that's our experience back home.

7

Thank you.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9
10

So, for me, I have no

All right.

So I

And

Are there any

further discussion about Condition 14?

Do we have

consensus, we leave that as it is?

11

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Consensus.

Okay.

We move on to 15.

That

13

all other park sites within Pulelehua serving the

14

community, recreational, and neighborhood use shall be

15

privately owned and maintained.

16

parks are talking about, but -- yes, the applicant, what

17

other parks are we talking about over here?

18

MR. CHURCHILL:

I do not know what the

That's the -- the two parks we

19

just discussed about will be larger scale parks at --

20

at -- I think the County standard and design and they'll

21

have the comfort stations, those sorts of things.

22

other parks will be smaller, like corner tot lot parks,

23

or other little parks integrated within the community,

24

that are to smaller scale.

25

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

Mr. Hokama,

These
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Real -- real -- real

quick --

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

-- followed by Ms. Cochran.

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

-- Chairman.

Thank

6

you.

How do you view the Open Space component of the

7

project, Mr. Churchill?

8

it's a -- it's a kind of large acreage, yeah, within the

9

Project District breakdown of the acreages.

Is that -- you know, because

So is -- do

10

you view part of this other park sites within this Open

11

Space category, also?

12

for some comment from you, please.

13

-- and if it's not part of this condition, if you are

14

able to share with the Committee this afternoon how you

15

plan to approach the maintenance of that Open Space

16

acreage, please?

17

I -- I'm just, you know, asking

MR. CHURCHILL:

And how would that

The Open Space acreage would

18

primarily be the gulch areas, buffer zones between the

19

airport, and the housing buffer zones between the

20

highway and the housing, other trails and bike type

21

circulation within there.

22

be private and maintained by the overall community

23

association that will be established for the project.

24

And so that's how it'll be maintained.

25

question, it was more on the -- the parks, the

And all that is intended to

Your first
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1

ordinance, as you mentioned, has a -- I believe it's

2

124 -- 124 acres within the Open Space district --

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

MR. CHURCHILL:

5

Uh-huh.

-- which allows those parks in

the -- in the open areas.

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And that -- you already

7

have a pro forma or -- or pre-calculation of what those

8

community association fees would be for -- for your

9

housing units?

And I don't know if you're gonna have

10

differential rates for your affordable resident versus

11

your market resident.

12

this afternoon, that would be great.

13

able, you know, I -- let us know.

14

If you're able to give comment

MR. CHURCHILL:

If you're not

We worked with a large

15

homeowner's management company to come up with estimates

16

a few years back.

17

unit.

The estimates were around $150 per

It will -- it will range --

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

MR. CHURCHILL:

20

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

21

MR. CHURCHILL:

A month?

A month?

$150 per month per unit.
Okay.

And it will range --

22

typically, it'll range based on the size of the lot or

23

size of the home.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
your response, Mr. Churchill.

Okay.

I thank you for

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR CARROLL:

2

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

3

Mr. Couch?
Thank you.

Mr. Hokama

asked most of my questions as far as the --

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

(Inaudible.)
That's okay.

As far as

6

the Open Space, whether -- how it was gonna be

7

maintained.

8
9

Also, this might be a good place to talk about
bikeways.

I see you have all these open space and

10

trails, but are you incorporating bikeways to go from

11

one neighborhood to the other, or within the

12

neighborhoods, or are they just gonna have to use the

13

streets, or are you gonna have bike lanes or -- how's

14

that gonna work?

15

road, and then people may park in 'em and all that.

16

Because that affects the width of your

MR. CHURCHILL:

Well, it's a combination of

17

both.

18

then the second, we'd have some specific bike trails.

19

think more -- I've seen very popular dedicated roads off

20

-- or not roads -- bike -- bike paths off the main roads

21

and highways where you can go out there with the kids

22

and stuff and not have to worry about vehicles.

23
24
25

One, we'd have bike lanes across the streets, and

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
that on our moped ban, then.
MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.

And we need to put

Or you can actually --

Yeah.

I
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

4

-- do that in your --

Thank you.

CHAIR CARROLL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

They -- they

Oh, okay.
I was gonna talk about

(inaudible).

8
9

Oh, no.

addressed it.

5

7

Ms. Cochran?

CHAIR CARROLL:

Any further -- any further

discussion on Condition 15?

10

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

We have consensus on that?
Consensus.

Thank you.

Condition 16, that

12

Maui Land & Pineapple Company, Inc. -- excuse me.

13

Maui Land & Pineapple Company, Inc. designate and offer

14

for sale to the County of Maui, at agricultural land

15

rates, a 50-acre park site presently identified in the

16

West Maui Community Plan at an alternative site mauka of

17

the highway and along the highway in the vicinity of

18

residential uses.

19

determined during the General Plan Update process,

20

provided that the park site not be located mauka of the

21

Kapalua West Maui Airport.

22

Ms. Cochran?

23

That

The 50-acre park site shall be

The floor is open.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Chair, how does that

24

work?

When something was adopted in a past Community

25

Plan, General Plan, what-have-you, and then, throughout
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1

the years, something like this happens, where it's now

2

taken out and wanting to be exchanged for something else

3

due to a project, and there's no real specifics?

4

just -- I don't know if Planning can address that.

5

just curious.

6
7

CHAIR CARROLL:

I was
I'm

I would ask Ms. Cua to please

answer.

8

MS. CUA:

9

through a process.

Yes, Chair.

It has to happen

And the process is to amend the

10

Community Plan map and the Community Plan language.

And

11

so the process is to go through, you know, public

12

review, public hearings, go through the Planning

13

Commission and, ultimately, go through the Council.

14

so that's what's happening.

15

map.

16

conditions about an alternate park site is you're --

17

you're making plans for this park which is going to be

18

taken out of the area where it's -- where it is

19

identified right now in the current Community Plan, at a

20

different -- at a alternate location.

21

is to be determined, this is saying, through the General

22

Plan process, obviously with input from the Parks

23

Department.

24

The Planning Commission in -- in that condition had

25

indicated they -- they don't want the park to be mauka

And

They're asking to amend the

And that's why the -- the reason why there is

And that location

The Parks Department has its preference.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Right.

Chair, if I

can follow up?

4

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.

5

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

It just seems -- and I

6

think a testifier mentioned, you know, there was a site

7

specific area and now sorta up in the air.

8

know, it would seem the landowner would just do a

9

straight-off exchange and just say specifically, because

And, you

10

it was specific.

To say, okay, now it's here, let's

11

move on with this process of, you know, amending this

12

and that, rezoning, whatever -- so I don't know.

13

me, it would be nice if we had that sorta -- you know,

14

we're trading this 50 acre for this, and here it is,

15

here's the boundaries, here's -- so, I mean, I know

16

there's a parcel in -- in discussion right now, but, you

17

know, I would feel more comfortable if there was just a

18

specific and not sort in the vicinity of language.

19

That's just my comments.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

For

Mr. Couch?

Thank you.

I believe

22

that we discussed that change yesterday, but something

23

that Ms. Cua said kinda woke me up a little bit on this

24

situation.

25

the whole process.

You said it was -- it needs to go through
So it's been -- the Planning
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1

Commission has already talked about the movement of it

2

and changing of the Community Plan.

3

-- is in conjunction with everything else, that it's

4

been talked about.

5

that language in there yesterday was -- was an oversight

6

in the drafting of the bill, is that right?

We just -- the fact that we threw

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

8

MS. CUA:

9

So this kind of was

Ms. Cua?

Yes, that is correct.

In order to

develop the Project District with the conceptual plans

10

that you've been looking at, the conceptual plan

11

displaces the 50-acre park that is presently identified.

12

So the Commission is aware of that.

13

Planning Department's report to the Planning Commission,

14

it talks about that.

15

specific language didn't get in the Community Plan

16

proposed ordinance.

17
18
19

If you look at the

It was just an oversight that that

But it should have been.

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Okay.

That's -- I just

wanted to make sure.
CHAIR CARROLL:

Thank you.

Any further

20

discussion on 16?

If not, we shall move on to the last

21

one, Condition 17.

22

Inc. shall construct a private wastewater treatment

23

plant, as approved by the Department of Health, in the

24

event the County of Maui's Lahaina Wastewater Treatment

25

Plant does not have the capacity or cannot be expanded

That Maui Land & Pineapple Company,
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1

to service Pulelehua.

2

followed by Mr. White.

3

The floor is open.

Mr. Hokama,

Mr. Hokama?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

This is one interesting

4

condition proposal, Chairman, because, for me -- and I'm

5

gonna ask Mr. Churchill his (inaudible) -- when we say

6

cannot be expanded, is that also within like a certain

7

time?

8

approved, and they say, you know, we would like to -- we

9

feel we can have a accelerated sales program whereby

Let's say the applicant moves forward, this is

10

certain things will happen sooner than later, but the

11

County's projects to expand or increase capacity at our

12

West Maui facilities may be two years longer than their

13

anticipated sales forecast and their accelerated sales

14

program.

15

just trying to understand how this is gonna work

16

regarding that last sentence where we don't have the

17

capacity or cannot be expanding -- expanded.

You know,

18

there's so many factors that come into play.

And so I

19

just was gonna ask Mr. Churchill what is his

20

understanding.

21

discussions with Environmental Management on how this

22

would work.

23

need to deal with regarding your financing, your ability

24

to construct, as well as your sales velocity, and

25

payment of your, you know, temporary construction loans

So would that kick in this condition?

I'm

And -- and from -- your -- or your

Because there's factors that you're gonna
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1

and what-have-you, versus the County's ability to plan,

2

do the EIS, since we using public funds, go out to bid

3

and then do an actual expansion.

4

some thoughts, Mr. Churchill?

Can you maybe share

5

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes, Mr. Hokama.

6

CHAIR CARROLL:

Proceed.

7

MR. CHURCHILL:

How -- how we see this working

8

is we'd work with the County.

And the intent and -- and

9

goal, I think we'd all like to connect to the facility.

10

And at -- at some point, if that timing does not meet

11

the timing of the project or the necessity of the

12

project, then we -- we kinda pick a point to abort and

13

then go down the private treatment plant route.

14

that's kinda how I -- you know, we -- we see the

15

condition kinda working.

16

you know, we jump into it.

17

it didn't work, then we'd go to Plan B.

18

And so

And so they're -- they're -And then if there's a point

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Right.

Right.

But,

19

you know, when that point comes, Mr. Churchill, that you

20

feel, more than likely, you may need to consider

21

actually constructing a wastewater treatment facility,

22

and it's gonna have some public sense of purpose because

23

you're taking care of your subdivision development

24

requirements, length of time to actually build and

25

construct would be faster than the County, you think?
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1

Because maybe then we should consider other ways of

2

doing our projects.

3

MR. CHURCHILL:

If we did it ourself?

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

MR. CHURCHILL:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

You could do it faster?

7

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yeah.

Yes.

Yes, it'd probably be quicker.

Yeah.

And -- and part

8

-- part of it is a -- you know, they have these package

9

plants that are quicker at a smaller scale.

10
11

And so

that's a big part of it, is the scale.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is also part of the

12

discussions with the Department that if you do move it

13

forward, because of the factors that we -- we were

14

talking about, and those that I may not be aware of, the

15

-- the intention is then, eventually, to turn it over to

16

the County Department of Environmental Management?

17

do you believe that you will continue to maintain this

18

on a small user base?

19

MR. CHURCHILL:

20

went private, it'd remain private.

21

Again, that's not our ideal option --

22
23
24
25

Or

Their intent would be, if we

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

That's their intent.

Right.

Right.

I

understand.
MR. CHURCHILL:

-- (inaudible) the County, but

that's -- that's their intent.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you very

much.

3

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Couch?

4

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Thank you.

5

Mr. Churchill, if, for some unforeseen reason, that you

6

would have to build the plant yourself, I see a bunch of

7

Open Space here that -- are you anticipating that that's

8

where one of the -- one of those places is where the

9

plant would go, is in one of those open spaces areas?

10

MR. CHURCHILL:

I don't think it'd be in the

11

Open Space area.

12

within the uses within the Project District.

13

it'd be in the overall plan.

14

the fringe of one of those Open Space areas or not, you

15

know, we'd have to integrate that into the plan.

16
17

Again, we'd have to -- to have it fit
And so

And -- and whether it's on

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

So you just try -- try

and fit it in?

18

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yeah.

19

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any further -- Mr. Hokama?
Just quick.

So --

22

and -- and you did -- under our understanding -- and I'm

23

making a assumption after -- that would be part of the

24

permitted use of utility?

25

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And so it would be

2

within that area of -- of your development, which is not

3

the Open Space portion (inaudible)?

4

MR. CHURCHILL:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

6

Yes.
Okay.

Thank you very

much, Mr. Churchill.

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

I might say that this wording

8

is in the County's interest because if the County plant

9

can take that amount of effluent, it's better off for

10

the County.

11

interest.

12

So this wording is in the County's best

Did anybody else -- okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. Couch?

Thank you.

If you were

13

-- you know, we -- we talked about this, I think, when

14

the Department was here, but there isn't anything in

15

here that says that you're gonna help pay your fair

16

share of the expansion of the -- the treatment plant, is

17

that right?

18

-- just from the County's standpoint, if you're not

19

gonna help expand the treatment plant, then might as

20

well just do it on your own and have at it.

Or how's that gonna work?

Because if -- if

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

(Inaudible.)

Proceed.

22

MR. CHURCHILL:

Correct, Mr. -- Mr. Couch.

23

Why don't I -- let me read language that was worked up

24

from Environmental Management.

25

here now, but this is what we've discussed.

They're -- they're not
And
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1

regardless if it's a condition or not, this is the --

2

the path we were going in terms of an agreement.

3

Maui Land & Pineapple Company connects to the Lahaina

4

Wastewater Reclamation Facility, they shall pay a fair

5

share contribution to fund the improvements at the

6

Lahaina Wastewater Reclamation Facility necessary to

7

accommodate the additional flow and construct wastewater

8

transmission facilities from Pulelehua to appropriate

9

County wastewater transmission facilities leading to the

10

Lahaina Wastewater Reclamation Facility.

11

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

If

I would like to see if

12

we can get that in the conditions, 'cause while I may

13

trust Mr. Churchill, you know, his successor, if

14

something should -- he decided to move to the mainland

15

right away --

16
17

CHAIR CARROLL:
is, then, to --

18
19

Your proposal -- your proposal

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

To incorporate that

language into this --

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

(Inaudible,) Mr. Churchill?

23

MR. CHURCHILL:

Our suggestion would be just

24

replace.

25

essentially replaces --

Into No. 17?
17, yeah.

It kinda has the same language in there.

It
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Right.

If that -- if

2

it -- if it replaces it.

I'd have to see it in writing,

3

but we will have a chance to do that.

4

to see that language replaced, yeah, just so that it

5

protects -- right now, if they decide that they're gonna

6

hook to the County, it doesn't say that they have to pay

7

to hook to the County anywhere in here.

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

But I would like

Any -- Ms. Cochran?
Thank you, Chair.

10

Mr. Churchill, the company's first preference is to tie

11

in?

12

Lahaina treatment facility versus your own private?

13
14

Would you prefer to go through the treatment --

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.

We make -- that makes

sense because of the proximity to the facility.

15

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

16

MR. CHURCHILL:

17

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

3,500 feet away.

Correct.
Because in one of your

18

PowerPoints, it states that, along with will build and

19

pay for transmission line to treatment plant and fair

20

share of upgrades.

21

MR. CHURCHILL:

Correct.

22

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

23

had, yeah, notated in your verbiage there.

24

the 17, at this point, it says you -- you know, the

25

company shall construct your own private in case, you

Which is sort what you
But then in
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1

know, the County facility can't accommodate.

2

that still be incorporated?

3

timeline doesn't fit and you guys are ready and we're

4

not or -- you know --

5

MR. CHURCHILL:

Because you said if the

So in that condition I just

6

read, I started off and said, "If we connect."

7

don't connect, I think it leaves the option --

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

MR. CHURCHILL:

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

So --

-- either way,

there's -- you have that -MR. CHURCHILL:

13

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

14

MR. CHURCHILL:

There's always the --- choice?

-- option to go private if we

-- if we had to.

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

17

CHAIR CARROLL:

18

Mr. Hokama, followed by Mr. Couch.

19

So if we

-- open.

12

15

So should

Uh-huh.

Anything further on 17?

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I know this is not

20

your -- your preferred alternative, Mr. Churchill, but

21

if you do move your private project forward, your intent

22

is to do a treatment facility versus oxidation ponds,

23

and if you do the treatment facility, you plan to go to

24

R-2 or R-1 type of treatment considerations?

25

already determined by you folks as which --

Is that
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1

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yes.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

MR. CHURCHILL:

It wouldn't be a pond.
How best to approach?

It wouldn't be a pond type

4

system.

It'd be a -- more a package plant.

5

basically, going in and then coming out.

6

utilize the R-1, or whatever level of water coming out,

7

back in Open Space and -- and parklands --

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

MR. CHURCHILL:

10
11

And then we'd

Okay.

-- integrated in there.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
you so much.

It's,

Great.

Great.

Thank

Thank you very much.

12

CHAIR CARROLL:

Mr. Couch?

13

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

So I -- I never did get

14

a response from you, Chair, if we could replace that

15

language with -- with what he said.

16

CHAIR CARROLL:

I would ask the Committee

17

Members if they agree to replace the language that

18

Mr. Couch -- you might have -- I think you should repeat

19

that language.

20
21
22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. Churchill has the

language.
CHAIR CARROLL:
Mr. Churchill has it.

You have it?

Oh, yes,

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
part of the next page --

Can we have that
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Yeah.

Can we see it

in its entirety later, yeah?

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

All right.

I'm going to read

6

the proposed language that Mr. -- the language that

7

Mr. Couch has proposed.

8

Company, Inc., connects to the Lahaina Wastewater

9

Reclamation Facility, it shall pay a fair share

If Maui Land & Pineapple

10

contribution to fund improvements at the facility

11

necessary to accommodate the additional flow and

12

construct wastewater transmission facilities to

13

transport wastewater from Pulelehua to the appropriate

14

County wastewater facilities leading to the -- and I

15

left this out on the other ones -- L-W-W-R-F.

16

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

I guess I'm gonna have

17

to ask that we add that to the existing language because

18

it doesn't say that they'll make a wastewater treatment

19

plant if they don't connect.

That's my only concern.

20

CHAIR CARROLL:

21

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

22

CHAIR CARROLL:

23
24
25

So you want -- where do you -Add that to --

-- want to add this, at the

end?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:
we'll see what it looks like.

For right now.

And then

I can trust Corp. Counsel
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to -- not Corp. Counsel, but our Staff to --

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

4
5
6

All right.

-- word it so it

incorporates (inaudible).
CHAIR CARROLL:

-- incorporate this language.

And then, on the 5th, we will --

7

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

8

CHAIR CARROLL:

9

We'll --

Right.

When we have it up there, then

we can fine-tune this to --

10

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

11

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

That finishes the 17, but Mr. Couch had wanted

13
14

Right.

Everyone's satisfaction.

to propose an additional condition.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

Mr. Chair, I'll -- I'll

15

-- I have a couple that I haven't figured out how to

16

word it yet.

17

5th, and -- and submit it in writing beforehand.

18
19

So if you don't mind, I'll do it on the

CHAIR CARROLL:

Yeah.

me earlier --

20

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

21

CHAIR CARROLL:

22

Yeah.

-- it would really be

appreciated.

23

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

If could you get it to

make it much easier.

I'll do that.

It will expediate things and
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1

COUNCILMEMBER COUCH:

2

CHAIR CARROLL:

3

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

4

also.

Thank you.

Ms. Cochran?
That was my comment,

I'll be --

5

CHAIR CARROLL:

Oh, okay.

6

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

7

CHAIR CARROLL:

-- submitting.

And that's for anybody.

And

8

I've said this at every meeting, that if anything comes

9

up, you have any additions, or if you have anything you

10

want clarified or any information that you would like

11

the Committee to get for you, please get it to us in

12

writing, and we will do everything we can to get the

13

answers you need, or whatever we have to do, by the

14

October 5th meeting, and have it prepared to where we

15

can use the screen.

16

manner that won't waste our time, literally.

17

in all these meetings, has tried to -- has tried to set

18

it up to where we have the information out before us

19

enough to where we can do things in a timely manner and

20

we will continue to do so.

21
22

And, hopefully, we can do this in a
The Chair,

Does anything have -- anyone have anything
else they would like to bring up at this time?

23

MR. GIROUX:

Chair --

24

CHAIR CARROLL:

25

MR. GIROUX:

If not --

-- really quickly, just real
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1

fast, just to answer Don Couch's question, I -- I did

2

get a chance to look at the unilateral.

3

actual language about indemnity, but there -- there is a

4

huge paragraph about covenants running with the land.

5

So if you wanna clarify Condition 12, what I would do is

6

just take out the word "initial" and then maybe add the

7

word "ensuring".

8

with you, but I just didn't want you to have to wait,

9

you know, forever to --

10
11

13

with you, Mr. Couch?

Is that -- is that all right

We will do that, then.

If not, I would like to thank the Members.
appreciate it.

14
15

And -- and I can work on that language

CHAIR CARROLL:

12

It is almost 5:00.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

CHAIR CARROLL:

17

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

18

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

I

Thank you for --

Mr. White had

something.

16

19

And there is no

Oh, I'm sorry.

Mr. White?

No, not --

I didn't see you way down

there.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

That's all right.

No.

I

21

just had a concern that putting a condition in that

22

requires the agreements that are not just the initial

23

agreement makes it very difficult to hold the applicant

24

to, because the only agreements he has control over are

25

the initial agreements.

Beyond that, it's up to the --
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1

the individual sellers what agreement they come to with

2

the subsequent buyers.

3

"initial" is appropriate.

4

certainly --

So I'm not sure that taking out
But I -- I think we

5

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah.

6

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

7

MR. GIROUX:

-- have the --

I -- I can talk next week -- or

8

next meeting, but essentially what would happen is if

9

you read the unilateral agreement together with the

10

condition as we're gonna change it, what would happen

11

is, is that Maui Land & Pine would be held responsible

12

for making sure that their covenants that run with the

13

land would also include language that would make it very

14

clear that subsequent buyers would actually be signing

15

off and filing their deeds that would include that

16

language of indemnity.

17

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

Yeah, that makes sense.

18

we're -- if we're asking them to put it in the

19

covenants, then that's a -- you know --

20

MR. GIROUX:

21

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

Yeah.
-- that's a whole different

22

deal.

23

subsequent agreement that they have no control over,

24

it's kinda tough.

25

If

But if we're telling 'em to put it in a

MR. GIROUX:

Yeah.

And -- and we'll -- we'll
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1

take care of it within the language of -- because it

2

does say covenants, so it'll be in -- they'll be

3

responsible for creating those covenants.

4

covenants will run with the land.

5

VICE-CHAIR WHITE:

I knew that you had it

6

covered, Mr. Giroux.

7

you had an opportunity to explain it.

I just wanted to make sure that

8

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

9

CHAIR CARROLL:

10

And those

Chair?

Chair?

Thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

Sorry.

Before we

11

adjourn, real quick.

Not to come across as a

12

smartypants or anything, Mr. Churchill, is the company

13

still Maui Land & Pineapple?

14

technical name for the company still?

I mean, that's the

15

MR. CHURCHILL:

Yeah.

16

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

17

MR. CHURCHILL:

18

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:

19

CHAIR CARROLL:

20

Once again, thank you, Members.

Okay.

Just curious.

There's been no changes.
Thank you.

Thank you.
I appreciate

21

it.

Thank you to the members of the audience and all

22

our Staff that has been with us today, and all those out

23

in television land.

24

stands adjourned. ...(gavel)...

25

ADJOURN:

5:00 p.m.

Mahalo.

And this Land Use meeting
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